


MINUTES:

Court of Revision — April
12th) 2021

E1

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Court of Revision meeting
of April 121, 2022 be adopted.

Public Hearing — April
12th, 2022

E2

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the report of the Public Hearing of April 12th-
2022 be received.

Regular Council — April
12th, 2022

E3

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of
April 1212022 be adopted.

Special Council — April
21%t, 2022

E4

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Special Council meeting of
April 215t 2022 be adopted.

F. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
G. MAYOR'’S REPORT:
H. CORRESPONDENCE:

H1

Commissionaires Report
April 2022

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the By-Law Officer report for the period of April
18t to April 30t 2022 be received.

STAFF REPORTS:

Grants for Assistance

1

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the memo from administration dated May 29,
2022 regarding the South Cariboo Chamber of Commerce Grants for
Assistance application be received; and further

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the District of 100 Mile House
approve the following 2022 Grants for Assistance contributions:

South Cariboo Chamber of Commerce $ 1,500.00
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2021 Annual Report

12

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the 2021 Annual Report be received and made
available for public inspection.

Housing Needs Report —
Summary Form

13

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the memo from administration dated May 2,
2022 regarding the Housing Needs Report Summary Form be received;
and further

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Housing Needs Report Summary Form
dated April 2022 be received.

Community Services RFQ
(Water Utility Service
Truck)

14

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the report from Administration dated May 2nd,
2022 regarding the RFQ for the supply of a “Water Utility Service Truck”
be received; and further

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the RFQ to supply the District of 100 Mile
House with a new 2022 5500 Water Utility Service Truck be awarded to
Metro Motors Ltd. for the stipulated price of $170,059.00 plus applicable
taxes.

BY S:

Cemetery Amendment
Bylaw No. 1384-2022

J1

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Cemetery Bylaw Amendment 1384-2022 be
adopted this 10" day of May, 2022,

Tax Rates
Bylaw No. 1388-2022

J2

BE IT RESOLVED THAT District of 100 Mile House Tax Rate Bylaw No.
1388-2022 be adopted this 10" day of May 2022.

OCP Amendment
Bylaw No. 1389, 2022

J3

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw
No. 1389, 2022 be adopted this 10th day of May 2022.

Zoning Amendment
Bylaw No. 1390, 2022

J4

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 1390, 2022
be adopted this 10th day of May 2022.
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General Local
Government Election
Bylaw No. 1391-2022

J5

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the memo from administration dated May 5,
2022, regarding General Local Government Election Bylaw No. 1391-
2022 be received, and further:;

BE IT RESOLVED THAT General Local Government Election Bylaw No.
1391-2022 be read a first, second, and third time this 10t" day of May,
2022.

VOUCHERS

Paid Vouchers (April)
#27054 to #27141 & EFTs

K1

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the paid manual vouchers #27054 to #27141
and EFT's totaling $417,146.08 be received.

L OTHER BUSINESS:
M. QUESTION PERIOD:
ADJOURNMENT

BE IT RESOLVED THAT this May 10", 2022 meeting of Council be
adjourned: Time:
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A m A CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS LLP

208 - 475 Birch Avenue, PO Box 160
100 Mile House, BC VOK 2E0
Telephone 250-395-2274

Fax 250-395-2256

www.pmicpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Mayor and Council of the District of 100 Mile House
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of the District of 100 Mile House (the "District"),
which comprise of the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021, and the
consolidated statement of financial activities, changes in net financial assets and consolidated statement
of cash flow for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the District as at December 31, 2021, and the
consolidated results of its operations and consolidated cash flow for the year then ended in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards (PSAS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the District in
accordance with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial
statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with PSAS, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
District's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends to liquidate
the District or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the District's financial reporting process.

(continues)

100 Mile House | Abbotsford | Quesnel | Williams Lake
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Independent Auditor's Report to the councillors of District of 100 Mile House (continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the District's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the District to
cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

100 Mile House, BC
May 10, 2022 PMT CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL
ACCOUNTANTS LLP



DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Year Ended December 31, 2021

2021 2020
Financial Assets
Cash and short term investments (Note 3) $ 18,059,084 $ 14,941,418
Accounts receivable (Note 4) 689,007 2,462,236
Investment in 100 Mile Development Corporation (Note 6) 853,642 1,156,905
MFA deposits (Note 7) 8,240 8,190
19,609,973 18,568,749
Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 8) 650,412 597,209
Deferred revenue (Note 9) 2,464,180 1,939,446
Development cost charges (Note 9) 437,057 430,758
MFA debt reserve (Note 7) 8,240 8,190
Long term debt (Note 10) 38,135 49,656
Other liabilities 9,437 752
3,607,461 3,026,011
Net Financial Assets 16,002,512 15,542,738
Non-Financial Assets
Tangible capital assets (Note 11) 38,218,609 36,033,594
Supply inventory 66,456 74,554
Prepaids 54,643 47,100
38,339,708 36,155,248
54,342,220 51,697,986
Represented by
Operating fund (Note 15) 3,415,363 3,658,985
Statutory reserves (Note 15) 14,730,990 12,083,660
Equity in tangible capital assets (Note 16) 36,195,867 35,955,341
Accumulated surplus $ 54,342,220 $ 51,697,986

Contingent liabilities and commitments (Note 18)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement



DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2021

Budget
(Unaudited)
(Note 21)
2021 2021 2020
Revenue
Property taxation & grants in lieu (Note 12) $ 2928190 $ 3,157,660 $ 3,142,830
Government transfers (Note 13) 2,974 955 1,635,703 2,079,918
Sale of services (Note 14) 1,100,875 1,230,930 1,404,708
Earnings of 100 Mile Development
Corporation (Note 6) - 1,196,737 1,612,428
Developer contributions 4,080 1,133,768 -
Other revenue 195,700 213,649 267,311
Investment income 80,000 109,557 148,669
Gain on disposal of assets - 14,666 3,474
7,283,810 8,692,670 8,659,338
Direct costs
General government 1,165,755 973,551 860,428
Protective services 845,705 926,318 768,345
Solid waste management and recycling 90,330 115,331 108,774
Public health 31,445 39,096 25,592
Planning and development 790,455 631,863 588,555
Transportation 2,014,800 1,985,273 1,832,776
Parks, recreation and culture 296,850 207,862 166,597
Water services 651,725 725,118 670,647
Sewer services 552,525 438,746 497,664
Debt financing 5,280 5,278 12,637
Loss from sale/write down of tangible capital
assets - - 19,501
6,444,870 6,048,436 5,551,516
Annual surplus 838,940 2,644,234 3,107,822
Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 51,697,986 51,697,986 48,590,164
Accumulated surplus, end of year $ 52536926 $ 54,342,220 $ 51,697,986

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement



DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets

Year Ended December 31, 2021

Budget
(Unaudited)

2021 2021 2020
Annual surplus $ - $ 2644234 $ 3,107,822
Amortization of tangible capital assets 1,211,450 1,493,519 1,461,608
Purchase of tangible capital assets - (3,678,534) (1,784,403)
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets - 14,666 36,842
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets - (14,666) (3,474)
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets - - 19,501
Decrease (increase) in supply inventory - 8,098 574
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses - (7,543) (3,959)

1,211,450 (2,184,460) (273,311)
Increase (decrease) in net financial assets 1,211,450 459,774 2,834,511
Net financial assets, beginning of year 15,542,738 15,542,738 12,708,227
Net financial assets, end of year $ 16,754,188 $ 16,002,512 § 15,542,738

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement



DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
Year Ended December 31, 2021

2021 2020
Operating activities
Annual surplus $ 2,644,234 $ 3,107,822
Iltems not affecting cash:
Amortization 1,493,519 1,461,608
Gain on disposal of assets (14,666) (3,474)
Loss from sale/write down of tangible capital assets - 19,501
Earnings of 100 Mile Development Corporation (1,196,737) (1,612,428)
2,926,350 2,973,029
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable 1,773,229 (1,315,073)
Supply inventory 8,098 574
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 53,203 (99,492)
Deferred revenue and development cost charges 531,034 544 847
Prepaids (7,543) (3,959)
Other liabilities 8,685 8,868
2,366,706 (864,235)
Cash flow from operating activities 5,293,056 2,108,794
Investing and capital activity
Acquisition of tangible capital assets and work in progress (3,678,535) (1,784,402)
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets 14,666 36,842
Dividend paid from 100 Mile Development Corporation 1,500,000 1,000,000
Cash flow used by investing and capital activity (2,163,869) (747,560)
Financing activity
Debt repayment (11,521) (27,574)
Increase in cash flow 3,117,666 1,333,660
Cash - beginning of year 14,941,418 13,607,758

Cash - end of year

$ 18,059,084

$ 14941418

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement



DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

The District of 100 Mile House was incorporated in 1965 and operates under the provision of the Local
Government Act and the Community Charter of British Columbia. The District provides municipal
services including administrative, protective, transportation, environmental, recreational, water, sewer,
and fiscal management.

1. Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements of the District have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles for local governments as recommended by
the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) of Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada.
Significant aspects of the accompanying policies adopted by the District are as follows:

a)

b)

Reporting Entity

The consolidated financial statements reflect a combination of the assets, liabilities,
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances and in financial position of the
District’'s General, Water, Sewer and Reserve Funds. The reporting entity is comprised of all
organizations, committees and local boards accountable for the administration of their
financial affairs and resources to the District and which are owned or controlled by the District
except for the District's government business enterprise, 100 Mile Development Corporation
which is accounted for on the modified equity basis of accounting.

The Perpetual Care Fund is excluded from the consolidated financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

The District follows the accrual method of accounting for revenues and expenses. Revenues
are normally recognized in the year in which they are earned and measurable. Expenses are
recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of receipt of goods or services
and/or the creation of a legal obligation to pay.

Funds within the consolidated financial statements consist of General, Water, Sewer and
Reserve Funds. Transfers between funds are recorded as adjustments to the appropriate
fund balance.

The resources and operations of the District have been separated for accounting and
financial reporting purposes into eight Funds. Each Fund is treated as a separate centre of
operations responsible for the resources or activities allocated to it.

i.  Capital Funds:
The purpose of the Capital Funds is to reflect capital assets and the related financing
and equity therein.

ii. Operating Funds:
The purpose of the Operating Funds is to reflect the operating activities,
administration, and debt servicing functions of the District.

iil, Trust and Reserve Funds:
The purpose of these funds is to hold assets of a trust nature and funds provided to
finance future capital expenditures.

The Capital Funds and Operating Funds have been segregated into the functions of sewer,
water, and general operations.



DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

1.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C)

d)

e)

f)

g)

Cash and Short Term Investments

Cash and short term investments consist of cash on hand less outstanding cheques and
deposits with a maturity of less than three months at the time of purchase, term deposits with
a maturity of less than one year, and investments in the Municipal Finance Authority of British
Columbia pooled investments that can be liquidated on demand. When outstanding cheques
are in excess of cash on hand, the excess is reported in bank indebtedness.

Investment in Government Business Enterprise

The investment in 100 Mile Development Corporation (the “Corporation”), a government
business enterprise, is accounted for on a modified equity basis, consistent with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles as recommended by PSAB for investments in
Government Business Enterprises. Under the modified equity basis, the Corporation’s
accounting policies are not adjusted to conform with those of the municipality and inter-
organizational transactions and balances are not eliminated. The District recognizes its
equity interest in the annual income or loss of the Corporation in its consolidated statement of
operations with a corresponding increase or decrease in its investment asset account. Any
dividends that the District may receive from the Corporation will be reflected as reductions in
the investment asset account.

Revenue Recognition

Grants and contributions (other than grants in lieu of taxes) are recorded when receivable.
Grants in lieu of taxes are recognized at the earlier of when received or when money is
determined to be more likely than not collected.

Revenue unearned in the current period is recorded as deferred revenue.

Long-Term Debt

Debt charges, including principal, interest, and foreign exchange losses, are charged against
current revenue in the periods in which they are paid.

Non-Financial Assets

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in
the provision of services. They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are
not intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations.

. Tangible Capital Assets

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost which includes amounts that are directly
attributable to acquisition, construction, development, or betterment of the asset. The
cost, less residual value, of the tangible capital assets, excluding land, are amortized
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as set out in the Capital Asset
Policy. Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Asset Category Useful Life Range
Buildings 40 to 75 years
Building Improvements 10 to 40 years
Furniture, Equipment & IT Technology 4 to 20 years
Machinery, Equipment & Vehicles 5 to 20 years
Roads 10 to 100 years
Underground & Other Engineered Structures 10 to 100 years



DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

1.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The District regularly reviews its tangible capital assets to eliminate obsolete items.

Tangible capital assets acquired during the year but not placed into use are not
amortized until they are placed into use.

ll.  Contributions of Tangible Capital Assets

Tangible capital assets received as contributions are recorded at their fair value at
the date of receipt and recorded as revenue.

II. Leased Assets

Leased assets which transfer substantially all the benefits and risk incidental to
ownership of property, are accounted for as leased tangible capital assets. All other
leases are accounted for as operating leases and the related payments are included
in expenses as incurred.

IV.  Supply inventory

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is
determined using average costing.

h) Government Transfers

)

Government transfers are recognized in the financial statements as revenues in the period in
which events giving rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized, any
eligibility criteria have been met, and reasonable estimates of the amounts can be made.
Transfers received for which expenses are not yet incurred are included in deferred revenue.

Investment Income

The District follows the practice of investing individually significant unspent funds within
individual funds. Interest earned is allocated on the basis of actual earnings from the specific
instruments. Excess funds or temporary borrowings of all functions and capital projects are
pooled and interest income or expense is allocated to the individual function on a monthly
basis.

Management Uncertainty

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with PSAB requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure on contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenditures
during the reporting period. Significant areas requiring use of management estimates relate
to valuation of inventory and the collectability of accounts receivable and amortization of
capital assets. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

k) Budget Reporting

Unaudited budget figures shown represent the Financial Plan Bylaw adopted by Council on
April 13, 2021. These figures do not reflect subsequent amendments made by the Board of
Directors to reflect changes in the budget throughout the year.

10



DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

)

Employee Future Benefits

The cost of multi-employer defined contribution pension plan benefits, such as the Municipal
Pension Plan pensions, are the employer’'s contributions due to the plan in the period.

2. Financial Instruments

The District is exposed to various risks through the financial instruments and has a
comprehensive risk management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. The
following analysis provides information about the District's risk exposure and concentration as of
December 31, 2021.

a)

b)

c)

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities. The District is exposed to this risk mainly in respect of its receipt of
funds from its customers and other related sources, long-term debt, contributions to the
pension plan, and accounts payable.

There is no change in the risk exposure from the previous period.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument might be adversely affected
by a change in the interest rates. In seeking to minimize the risks from interest rate
fluctuations, the District manages exposure through its normal operating and financing
activities. The District is exposed to interest rate risk primarily through its term deposits and
long-term debt where the interest rates are based on market rates.

There is no change in the risk exposure from the previous period.

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from cash and short-term investments and the potential that a counter party
will fail to perform its obligations. In order to reduce its credit risk, the District invests its cash
and short term investments with high-rated financial institutions and monitors the
creditworthiness of its counterparties. The District has a significant number of customers
which minimizes the concentration of credit risk.

There is no change in the risk exposure from the previous period.

3. Cash and Short-Term Investments

2021 2020
Bank $ 17,600,406 $ 14,482,683
Short Term Investments 458,678 458,735
$ 18,059,084 $ 14,941,418

Short Term Investments consist of investments with the Municipal Finance Authority of BC in a pooled
money market fund with an annual rate of return of approximately 0.15% (2020 — 0.85%).

11



DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

4. Accounts Receivable

2021 2020
Property Taxes and Utilities $ 325130 % 322,021
Other Governments 104,471 110,906
100 Mile Development Corporation 177 1,014,060
Trade and Other 259,229 1,015,249
Total Accounts Receivable $ 689,007 § 2,462,236

5. Related party transactions

During the year, the District provided operational funding of $99,509 (2020 - $75,000) and Covid funding
of $47,391 (2020 - $35,912) to the 100 Mile Development Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary. The
District also charged rent of $17,985 (2020 - $17,985) to the 100 Mile Development Corporation for the
Visitor Information Center and nil (2020 - $10,000) for the website.

The District and the Cariboo Regional District signed a 3-year agreement commencing January 1, 2020 to
support the operation of the Martin Exeter Hall Complex through the District up to a maximum of $60,000
annually. This complex is owned by the District but operated by the 100 Mile Development Corporation.
This contribution is recognized in the subsidiary’s revenue.

The 100 Mile Development Corporation declared a dividend payable of $1,500,000 (2020 - $1,000,000) to
the District on July 30, 2021, which was paid on August 8, 2021.

Included in accounts receivable on December 31, 2021 is $177 (2020 - $1,014,060) due from the 100
Mile Development Corporation. Included in accounts payable on December 31, 2021 is $49,509 (2020 -
$35,912) due to the 100 Mile Development Corporation.

These transactions are in the normal course of business and are measured at the exchange amount,
which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.

6. Investment in 100 Mile Development Corporation

The Corporation is owned and controlled by the District and is considered a Government Business
Enterprise. As such, the Corporation is accounted for on the modified equity basis in these consolidated
financial statements. The Corporation is charged with responsibility for economic development activities,
operation of the Visitor Information Centre and management of the Community Forest.

2021 2020
100 Mile Development Corporation
100 Class A Shares (100%) $ 100 $ 100
Opening retained earnings 1,156,805 544 477
Net income for the year 1,196,737 1,612,428
Dividend (1,500,000) (1,000,000)
Closing Retained Earnings $ 853542 § 1,156,805
Investment in the Corporation $ 853,642 $ 1,156,905

12



DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

6. Investmentin 100 Mile Development Corporation (continued)

The following provides condensed supplementary financial information for the Corporation for the year
ended December 31:

Financi ition 2021 2020
Assets:
Current 883,289 2,217,566
Tangible Capital Assets 751 981
Total Assets $ 884,040 § 2,218,547
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 30,221 47,582
District of 100 Mile House 177 1,014,060
Total Liabilities $ 30,398 $ 1,061,642
Equity:
Share Capital 100 100
Retained Earnings 853,542 1,156,805
Total Equity $ 853,642 § 1,156,905
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 884,040 $ 2,218,547
Operations:
Revenue 2,045,984 2,566,566
Expenses 849,247 954,138
Net Income $ 1,196,737 §$ 1,612,428
Dividend 1,500,000 1,000,000
Change In Equity $ (303,263) $ 612,428

7. Deposit and Reserve Municipal Finance Authority

The Municipal Finance Authority of British Columbia (MFA) provides capital financing for regional districts
and their member municipalities. MFA is required to establish a Debt Reserve Fund. Each regional
district, through its member municipalities who share in the proceeds of a debt issue, is required to pay
into the Debt Reserve Fund certain amounts set out in the debt agreements. MFA pays into the Debt
Reserve Fund these monies from which interest earned thereon less administration expenses becomes
an obligation to the regional districts. It must then use this Fund, if at any time there are insufficient
funds, to meet payments on its obligations. If this occurs, the regional districts may be called upon to
restore the Fund.

Upon the maturity of a debt issue, the unused portion of the Debt Reserve Fund established for that issue
will be discharged to the District. The District has estimated that there is only a remote possibility that
these funds will not be paid to it and therefore these funds have been included in other assets. As of
December 31, the total of the Debt reserve fund was comprised of cash deposits of $2,983 (2020 —
$2,933) and deposit notes of $5,257 (2020 - $5,257).

13



DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

8. Accounts Payable & Accrued Liabilities

Other Government
Accrued Wages & Benefits
Trade & Other

9. Deferred Revenue

Canada Community — Building Fund

Prepaid taxes

Miscellaneous

Total Deferred Revenue

Development Cost Charges

Total Deferred Revenue & Development Cost Charges

Balance, beginning of year:

Development Cost Charges — sewer utility fund
Development Cost Charges — water utility fund
Development Cost Charges — drainage utility fund
Development Cost Charges — roads utility fund
Canada Community — Building Fund

Prepaid taxes

Capital projects

Miscellaneous

Add:

Canada Community — Building Fund received

Interest income restricted for projects

Development Cost Charges

Capital projects

Other amounts received

Total contributions

Less: Amount spent on projects and
recorded as revenue

Closing balance of unspent funds

2021 2020
12820 $ 38
105,578 76,327
532,014 520,844
650,412 % $97,209
2021 2020
1,678,623 1,379,286
163,337 131,299
622,220 428,861
2,464,180 1,939,446
437,057 430,758
2,901,237 2,370,204
2021 2020
132,079 130,136
207,072 198,354
14,419 14,183
77,188 46,882
1,379,286 1,232,651
131,299 125,779
87,500 -
341,361 77,372
2,370,204 1,825,357
283,530 138,507
20,888 14,017
1,218 35,315
460,000 87,500
401,962 552,199
1,167,598 827,538
636,565 282,691
2,901,237 2,370,204
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DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

9. Deferred Revenue (continued)

Canada Community — Building Fund

The Canada Community — Building Fund is provided by the Government of Canada. The use of the
funding is established by a funding agreement between the local government and the Union of British
Columbia Municipalities. Canada Community — Building Fund may be used towards designated public
transit, community energy, water, wastewater, solid waste, and capacity building projects as specified in
the funding agreements.

Development Cost Charges

Development Cost Charges are restricted revenue liabilities representing funds received from developers
and deposited into a separate reserve fund for capital expenses. In accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, the District records these funds as restricted revenue which is then recognized as
revenue when the related costs are incurred.

10. Long Term Debt

Regular payments are made in accordance with the loan terms. Final payment amounts are based on
actuarial calculations. Interest paid on long-term debt is included in the Sewer Revenue Fund $3,927
(2020 - $16,855 and in the General Revenue Fund).

Balance .
- e Principal Actuarial Balance End of
Begmmr:;; of Additions Amount  Adjustment Year
ear
Sewer Fund
MFA Issue 85 49,656 - 5,278 6,243 38,135
Total $ 49,656 $ - $ 5,278 $ 6,243 $ 38,135

MFA 85 Maturity Date 2024 Interest Rate 4.575%

The following principal amounts are payable over the next five years:

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Sewer Fund 5,278 5,278 5,278 - -
$ 5,278 $ 5,278 $ 5,278 $ - $ -
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DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

12. Property Taxation and Grants in Lieu

Taxes Collected

Property taxes

Special assessments

1% Utility tax

Grants In Lieu of taxes
Penalties and interest on taxes

Less transfers to other governments
School District

Regional District

Regional Hospital District

Joint Boards & Commissions

Other

Net Taxes available for municipal purposes

13. Government Transfers

Provincial grants
Union of BC Municipalities Well Upgrade

BC Active Transportation Infrastructure
Covid-19 Safe Restart (schedule 1)

Community Transition Capacity project
Community Support Grant

Ministry of Forests — Forestry Employment Program

Labour Market Partnership
Other
Small Community Protection

Federal grants

Canada Summer Jobs

Regional & other grants
Cariboo Regional District

NDI Trust

UBCM
Forest Enhancement Society

2021 2020
5236869 $ 4,878,047
201,096 183,880
77,434 91,5637
82,794 92,928
17,839 17,132
5,616,032 § 5,263,524
1,169,184 858,084
734,917 712,258
361,651 356,671
33,300 33,088
159,320 160,593
2,458,372 § 2,120,694
3,157,660 $ 3,142,830
2021 2020

- $ 164,159

337,500

- 752,000

32,411 10,300
24,820 36,682
109,182 32,576
36,797 38,587
144,653 121,598
385,000 386,266
14,220 16,347
470,230 398,528
70,481 58,679
10,409 38,607

- 25,589
1,635,703 § 2,079,918
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DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

14. Sales of Services

2021 2020

Water user rates $ 543,485 $ 505,348
Sewer user rates 398,599 416,455
Garbage/Recycling 25,241 24,976
Timber sales 34,984 310,994
Other 228,621 146,935
$ 1,230,930 $ 1,404,708

15. Accumulated Surplus

Accumulated surplus consists of individual fund surplus and reserves and reserve funds as follows:

Surplus 2021 2020
General operating fund $ 2,600,205 $ 2,755,326
Sewer operating fund 380,922 424 603
Water operating fund 434,236 479,056

Operating fund surplus $ 3,415,363 $ 3,658,985

Reserves 2021 2020
Municipal infrastructure $ 4,023,999 $ 3,473,854
Utility infrastructure 2,763,959 2,302,532
Parkland 6,138 6,069
Machinery & Equipment 2,292,111 1,766,334
Covid-19 (schedule 1) 121,733 531,863
Woodlot 380,705 360,663
Community Forest 5,142,345 3,642,345

Total reserves $ 14,730,990 $ 12,083,660

a) Included in the General Operating Fund are internally restricted funds of $100,000 (2020 -
$100,000) for the purposes of planning.

b) Included in the General Operating Fund are internally restricted funds of $42,414
(2020 - $56,289) to be used to fund Interior Health Transit expense.
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DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

16.

17.

18.

Equity in Tangible Capital Assets

Equity in tangible capital assets (TCA) represents the net book value (NBV) of total capital assets
less long term obligations assumed to acquire those assets. The change in consolidated equity in
tangible capital assets is as follows:

2021 2020
Equity in TCA, beginning of year $ 35,955,341 $ 29,496,679
Add: Capital acquisitions 1,722,524 7,926,064
Debt principal repayment 5,278 12,637
Actuarial adjustment 6,243 14,937
Less: Proceeds from the issue of debt - -
Disposition at NBV less loss on disposal - 33,368
Amortization 1,493,519 1,461,608
Equity in TCA, end of year $ 36,195,867 $ 35,955,341
Expenses by Object
2021 2020
Goods and services $ 2,455,007 $ 2,118,426
Salary, wages and benefits 2,089,118 1,921,186
Amortization 1,493,519 1,461,608
Interest and finance charges 5,614 18,158
Debenture debt payments 5,278 12,637
Loss from sale/write down of tangible capital assets - 19,501
$ 6,048,436 $ 5,551,516

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Municipal Pension Plan

The District of 100 Mile House and its employees contribute to the Municipal Pension Plan (a jointly
trusteed pension plan). The Board of Trustees, representing plan members and employers, is
responsible for administering the plan, including investment of the assets and administration of
benefits. The Plan is a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan. Basic pension benefits are
based on a formula. As at December 31, 2020, the Plan has about 220,000 active members and
approximately 112,000 retired members. Active members include approximately 42,000 contributors
from local governments.

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the plan and
adequacy of plan funding. The actuary determines an appropriate combined employer and member
contribution rate to fund the plan. The actuary’s calculated contribution rate is based on the entry-
age normal cost method, which produces the long-term rate of member and employer contributions
sufficient to provide benefits for average future entrants to the plan. This rate may be adjusted for
the amortization of any actuarial funding surplus and will be adjusted for the amortization of any
unfunded actuarial liability.
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DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

18.

b)

c)

d)

e)

19.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (continued)

The most recent actuarial valuation for the Municipal Pension Plan as of December 31, 2018
indicated a $2,866 million funding surplus for basic pension benefits on a going concern basis.

The next valuation will be as at December 31, 2021 with results available in 2022.

Employers participating in the Plan record their pension expense as the amount of employer
contributions made during the fiscal year (defined contribution pension plan accounting). This is
because the Plan records accrued liabilities and accrued assets for the Plan in aggregate, resulting
in no consistent and reliable basis for allocating the obligation, assets and cost to individual
employers participating in the Plan.

The District of 100 Mile House paid $104,110 (2020 - $100,028) for employer contributions while
employees contributed $89,228 (2020 - $85,874) to the Plan in fiscal 2021.

Joint and Several Liability

The District of 100 Mile House, as a member of the Cariboo Regional District, is jointly and severally
liable under the provisions of Sections 815 and 816 of the Local Government Act for any default on
monies borrowed by the Cariboo Regional District.

Potential Litigation

From time to time the District is brought forth as defendant in various lawsuits. The District reviews
its exposure to any potential litigation for which it would not be covered by insurance and assesses
whether a successful claim against would materially affect the financial statements. The District is
currently not aware of any claims brought against it that if not defended successfully would result in a
material change to the financial statements of the District.

Municipal Insurance Association

The District is a participant in the Municipal Insurance Association of British Columbia. Should the
Association pay out claims in excess of premiums received, it is possible the District, along with the
other participants, would be required to contribute towards the deficit.

B.C. Active Transportation Infrastructure Grant — Cariboo Trail Sidewalk

The District entered a conditional grant agreement with the Ministry of Transportation and
Infrastructure on August 20, 2020 for this project. Work in progress as of December 31, 2021 is
$1,353,214 (2020 - $69,656) and is 95% complete; deadline to complete is extended to August
2022. The total cost for the project is estimated to be $1,330,000. The project costs are financed to
a maximum of $500,000 by contribution from the Province of B.C. and $830,000 from capital
reserves.

Tangible Capital Assets

The District entered into a contract with Hub Fire Engines & Equipment Ltd. on December 21, 2021
for a Fire Engine Apparatus costing $880,394 plus tax.

Trust

The District operates the 100 Mile Cemetery and maintains a Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund in trust, in
accordance with the Cremation, Internment and Funeral Services Act of British Columbia. The funds held
in trust amount to $188,069 (2020 - $188,453) and have not been included in the consolidated statement
of financial positon nor have their operations been included in the consolidated statement of operations.
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DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2021

20. Pandemic

Potential impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic and the resulting state of emergency on the future
operations of the District at this time is unknown and therefore an estimate of the financial effect on the
District is not practicable at this time.

21. Asset Retirement Obligations (PS 3280)

In August 2018, the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) issued PS 3280 Asset Retirement
Obligations to establish recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure standards for legal
obligations associated with the retirement of tangible capital assets. The new section defines the asset
retirement activities to include in the cost of a tangible capital asset and the corresponding asset
retirement obligation, establishes how to estimate the liability and provides the related financial statement
presentation and disclosure requirements. PS 3280 is effective to fiscal years beginning on or after April
1, 2022. The District has not yet determined the effect of the new section on its consolidated financial
statements.

22. Budget data

The budget data presented in these consolidated financial statements is based upon the 2021 operating
and capital budgets approved as the 2021 to 2025 Financial Plan by Council on April 21, 2020. The
legislative requirements for the Financial Plan are that the cash inflows for the period must equal planned
cash outflows.

Cash inflows and outflows budgeted for include such items as transfers to and from reserves, transfers to
and from operating surpluses and proceeds on sale of assets. These items are not recognized as
revenues and expenses in the Statement of Operations as they do not meet the definition of such under
public sector accounting standards. PSAB requires that budget figures be presented on the same basis of
accounting as actual figures.

The chart below reconciles the budget figures reported in these consolidated financial statements.

Budget Amount
Budget surplus per Statement of Financial Activities $ 838,940
Adjust for budgeted items not included in Statement of Financial Activities:
Transfers from reserve funds 1,261,610
Transfer from operating surplus -
Acquisition of tangible capital assets : (3,312,000)
Non-cash items - amortization 1,211,450
Financial Plan (Budget) Bylaw surplus for the year 3 -
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DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE

Consolidated Schedule - Covid-19 Safe Restart Grant for Local Government (Schedule 1)

Year Ended December 31, 2021

(Unaudited)
2021 2020
Revenue
BC Safe Restart Grant (Note 13) $ - $ 752,000
Eligible costs incurred
Computer & IT Costs - Virtual Communications 62,240 39,281
Facility Reopening and Operating Costs 53,895 42,287
Emergency Planning & Response Cost 2,406 4,334
Revenue Shortfalis 221,589 134,235
Services for Vulnerable Persons 70,000 -
410,130 220,137
Annual (deficit) surplus (410,130) 531,863
Reserve balance, beginning of year 531,863 -
Reserve balance, end of year (Note 15) $ 121,733  $ 531,863

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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Court of Revision 2
April 12, 2022

Res: 02/22

Moved By: Councilor Pinkney
Seconded By:  Councilor Mingo

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the frontage tax rolls for Water,
Sewer, and Blackstock Specified Area Sewer Parcel Tax be

confirmed.
CARRIED.
ADJOURNMENT Res: 03/22
Moved By: Councilor Pinkney

Seconded By:  Councilor Mingo
There being no further business the meeting adjourned at

6:20 p.m.
CARRIED.

I hereby certify these minutes to be correct:

Mayor: Corporate Administrator:






b. Amend Schedule B: Land Use District Wide and Main Community Inset to change
the designation of Lot D, Plan EPP9054, except Plan EPP21199, DL 2139, Lillooet
District, shown as hatch C and D on attached Schedule A, and located on Seventh
Street, from Rural Residential to Medium Density Residential;

c. Amend Schedule B: Land Use District Wide and Main Community Inset to change
the designation of Lot D, Plan EPP9054, except Plan EPP21199, DL 2139, Lillooet
District, shown as hatch E on attached Schedule A, and located on Seventh Street,
from Rural Residential to Parks, Recreation and Open Space.

Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 1390-2022

Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 1390-2022 proposes the following amendment(s):

(1) That District of 100 Mile House Zoning Bylaw No. 1290, 2016 is hereby amended for
Lot D, Plan EPP9054, except Plan EPP21199, DL 2139, Lillooet District, shown as
hatch A on attached Schedule A, and located on Seventh Street, from Small Holdings
Zone (A-2) to Residential Low Density Zone (R-1);

(2) That District of 100 Mile House Zoning Bylaw No. 1290, 2016 is hereby amended for
Lot D, Plan EPP9054, except Plan EPP21199, DL 2139, Lillooet District, shown as
hatch B on attached Schedule A, and located on Seventh Street, from Small Holdings
Zone (A-2) to Residential Small Lot Zone (R-3);

(3) That District of 100 Mile House Zoning Bylaw No. 1290, 2016 is hereby amended for
Lot D, Plan EPP9054, except Plan EPP21199, DL 2139, Lillooet District, shown as
hatch C on attached Schedule A, and located on Seventh Street, from Small Holdings
Zone (A-2) to Residential Medium Density Zone (R-4);

(4) That District of 100 Mile House Zoning Bylaw No. 1290, 2016 is hereby amended for
Lot D, Plan EPP3054, except Plan EPP21199, DL 2139, Lillooet District, shown as
hatch D on attached Schedule A, and located on Seventh Street, from Small Holdings
Zone (A-2) to Residential Mobile Home Park Zone (R-6);

(5) That District of 100 Mile House Zoning Bylaw No. 1290, 2016 is hereby amended for
Lot D, Plan EPP9054, except Plan EPP21199, DL 2139, Lillooet District, shown as
hatch E on attached Schedule A, and located on Seventh Street, from Small Holdings
Zone (A-2) to Parks and Open Space Zone (P-2);

(6) That consequential map changes be made to Schedule 2 Zoning Bylaw Map District
Wide and Main Community Inset;

(7) That Section 9.3.13 Specific Use Regulations is amended by adding:
a. Despite Section 9.3.4, the minimum parcel area shall be 1.21 hectares for the

mobile home park development, for Lot D, Plan EPP9054, except Plan
EPP21199, DL 2139, located on Seventh Street.
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DCO read aloud two (2) written submissions received. Submissions attached and forming
part of this report.

Lynda Walters 208 Eighth Street 100 Mile House

Ms. Walters listed five main concerns as to how the rezoning and ultimately the future
development could affect her property.

Darron Campbell Cariboo Regional District Williams Lake

Mr. Campbell wrote in to bring Councils attention to an adjoining recreation land that the CRD
would like to be considered for access during the subdivision stage of this development.

A speakers list was established and those wishing to speak to the proposed amendments
are to first register with the Clerk prior to speaking, the Speakers list was a combination
of in person and attendants through MS Teams.

Chair Campsall called for those wishing to speak to the proposed amendments in the order
of the speakers list allowing each person a maximum of two speaking opportunities.

Nigel Hemingway 401 Exeter Rd 100 Mile House

Mr. Hemingway spoke on behalf of the developer. He gave an overview of the development plans.
The subject property is already designated residential in the OCP, the change requested is for
density purposes. The proposed development would be completed in 3 phases, 2023- 20 lots,
2028- 29 lots, and 2033- 18 lots. The different phases of the development would bring a mixture
of different residential zoned properties. The designated park land is at 16.5%, which is three
times the requirement. The owner's goal is to have non-motorized trails that could connect to the
marsh trail. A traffic study has been completed and has been approved by the Ministry of
Transportation, the study includes potential traffic from this development and the Cariboo Ridge
development. The study found 46 vehicles may use Eighth Street at build out of the development.

Donna Barnett 39-208 Eighth St 100 Mile House

Ms. Barnett has objections to the proposed amendments. Her concerns are regarding the
connecting streets and their ability to handle any more traffic, as well as the disruption of the
residents in Scenic Place MHP. Written comments submitted.

Don Savjord 230 Heron Ridge Rd 100 Mile House

Mr. Savjord is in support of the development. He is the representative for the Ranch on the

West boundary of the development. Mr. Savjord would like to see a three-meter treed buffer of
no access from the Ranch property with a 5-foot tall no climb fence. The buffer would serve to
keep dogs out and keep the ranch animals away from the proposed higher density residential.
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Graham Farstad Cariboo Ridge 100 Mile House

Mr. Farstad is the owner of the neighboring Cariboo Ridge Development. He acknowledges that
this proposed development would open up the potential for a third access to his development.
An additional access and connectivity of the developments could allow possible transit and
connected trails in the future. Mr. Farstad pointed out that the Cariboo Ridge development has a
10-meter buffer from the ALR lands in their development plans. The proposed development
could impose some issues that would impact the Cariboo Ridge Development. Mr. Farstad is
open to coordinating with the applicant to work out possible issues.

Rick Stock (via teams) 208 Eighth Street 100 Mile House

Mr. Stock is opposed to the amendments. His mom lives in Scenic Place MHP, and he doesn'’t
believe the increased traffic to the MHP is a good idea.

Lynda Walters (via teams) 208 Eighth Street 100 Mile House

Ms. Walters is the owner of Scenic Place HMP. She has concerns with the proposed
amendments with respect to her mobile home park. The main concern is additional traffic,
followed by snow removal and disruption of her residents.

Trevor Embree 5742 Mahood Lake Rd 100 Mile House

Mr. Embree, the developer spoke to comment on the concerns posed so far. He doesn't believe
there will be any drainage problems from the property as it is the lower property in the area. He
understands the traffic concerns and wants people to understand that after a developer builds the
roads, they will be handed off to the District to maintain them. He proposed multiple options to
slow any traffic that may impact the MHP, including a 4 way stop, 30km speed zone, speed bumps
or a lit crosswalk.

Learning this evening that the Cariboo Ridge development has a 10-meter buffer from the ALR
lands, Mr. Embree agreed to carry on that buffer through his development. The buffer would be 3
meters of a treed no-go zone and the remaining 7 meters to be a trail that connects with the
Cariboo Ridge development.

Mr. Embree pointed out that the District will require any off-site services later in the process.

Margot Spears 40-208 Eighth St 100 Mile House

Ms. Spears lives in Scenic Place MHP and is concerned with the increased traffic to the MHP
and keeping people driving slow enough. Ms. Spears expressed residents would have difficulty
backing out of their driveways with increased traffic on the local road. She has also been
witnessing traffic line ups currently on 7' & Alpine, without this development. How long will the
line ups be if these amendments are allowed.

Trevor Embree 5742 Mahood Lake Rd 100 Mile House
Mr. Embree spoke again to clear up what he believed to be a misunderstanding regarding the

MHP park road. The proposed development would not be using the current road used by the
MHP but building a new road on an existing road dedication that will cross the MHP road.
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Lynda Walters (via teams) 208 Eighth Street 100 Mile House

Ms. Walters spoke a second time to emphasize her concern with the increased traffic and that
the road being built through her property is her main concern. She is supportive of growth in 100
Mile House and is not anti-development but believes there are still details to work out, so her
residents are not disturbed.

Nigel Hemingway 401 Exeter Rd 100 Mile House

Mr. Hemingway spoke a second time to clarify the proposed road that is causing most of the
concern he is hearing. The road dedication has been there for 25 years and just not
constructed. He wanted to remind people that this public hearing is only the first step and the
question that is being asked is “is this an appropriate use of the land?” After this step there will
be engineers and services involved to work out the details.

Donna Barnett 39-208 Eighth St 100 Mile House

Ms. Barnett took a second opportunity to speak to emphasize her overall safety concern for
seventh, eighth and Alpine. Although the road dedication exists it does not mean the District has
to agree to allow the road to be built.

Councillor Fossum commented that while the road is the concern of most in attendance, the
new road would create an alternative egress for the MHP during emergencies.

Chair Campsall called for additional input from the public. With no further input forthcoming, this
Public Hearing for Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 1389-2022 and Zoning
Amendment Bylaw No. 1390-2022 is now adjourned at 7:25 PM

| hereby certify this report to be correct:

Chair Corporate Officer
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Joanne Doddridge

Director of Economic Development & Planning
District of 100 Mile House

#1 385 Birch Ave

100 Mile House, B.C. VOK 2E0

April 10, 2022 Sent Via Email

RE: Public Hearing Meeting to Amend Bylaw 1389, 2022 and Zoning Amendment Bylaw 1390,
2022,

['am the owner of Scenic Place MHP at 208 8" Street in 100 Mile House. These are my written
comments to be shared at the meeting,

I'have concerns with the rezoning and ultimately the proposed development that backs onto my
property and would ultimatcly have a public road running through my property.

I. The proposed change would mean a public road would cross through our park, which is
currently served by a dead-end private road. Some of my residents have expressed
concern about the increased traffic, the noise and increased risk to pedestrians it would
create and the added pollution.

2. Increased traffic will increase the road maintenance and repairs needed and it is unclear
to me if I would be responsible for these additional expenses.

3. Snow removal is an ongoing concern and | am unclear as to where the city would put the
snow removed from the city portion of the streets.

4. T'understand there will be an environmental or geo studies because the lay of the land will
change current drainage and I would need to know more about the plan for drainage. I do
not want to incur additional expense to make the nccessary changes or maintain future
repairs and maintenance related to the drainage.

5. Tdo not understand how this change would impact water source and sewer issues,
including the water hardness and the cost of any changes. Does the District have a plan
for water/sewer issues that will not decrease the quality of current services or increase the
costs to my residents or my business.

These are my concerns and questions. 1 a
concerns. [ can be reached at

Respectfully,

Lynda L. Walters
Owner, Scenic Place MHP



Mayor & Council.

District of 100 Mile House
Box 340 100 Mile House
B.C. VOK 2EO

Apnl 12,2022,
Regarding By Law 1390
Dear Mayor & Council,

I am a resident at #39 208 8" Street 100 Mile House. 1 have objections to the proposed by law.

My objections are the access and existing road infrasture.

As proposed in the drawings I have been shown the following are issues that I feel must be addressed
before this zoning by law is approved.

Alpine 7° & 8" will all be used as access to this proposal. None are wide enough to handle a
subdivision of any size. Alpine too narrow and too steep. Turning off of Alpine to 8" now has a very
small radius to turn plus the grade of Alpine makes it unsafe now for vechicles. 7% is also too narrow
you have a high school a Storage Facility with large trucks coming and going daily, you have a very
busy food bank and other small businesses. Neither Alpine or 7® have sidewalks and no room to build
them. 8* has a partial sidewalk at the Seniors complex with no room to extend. There are no stop or
yield signs and the traffic flow now at times is dangerous. Alpine is extremely busy with Heavy
Trucks and traffic to the many businesses located on Alpinc.

The proposal to come through Scenic Trailer Park must be changed. Having traffic of the magnitude
this proposal would allow would certainly disturb park and all residents of the park are seniors. Not
only the constant traffic but as the proposed access is through the middle of the park how will the
traffic flow go. Those in the park will they have to stop to let the traffic through? Will there be stop
signs and who will patrol the area as the park is private property.

[ support growth and the plans I have seen for this land use proposal would be a benefit as the
community continues to grow. But addressing the safety of the existing community and the future of
the community must be the first priority.

Yours truly
Donna Bamett



































































Message from the Mayor

With success of senior government grant applications and our strong financial stewardship
over the years we have been able to limit the impacts of our capital spending on our tax
rates. Years ago, we committed to a "pay as you go" philosophy and through debt
retirement and sustained growth of reserves, we have not had to borrow monies and saddle
the District with long term debt. | do hope future Councils continue this commitment to
strong financial stewardship - it is the foundation of long-term community stability.

Our commitment to you, our residents and businesses is unwavering - we will continue to
strive to exceed your expectations and build a great future for 100 Mile House - a
community we all can be proud of.

Cariboo Trail Sidewalk Project ($1,400,000+/-)

Utility system upgrades various locations ($250,000)

Fleet/Equipment Upgrades — Grader & Fire Engine ($1,200,000)
Engineering/Design (HL Bridge, Water Mains, WWTP Upgrades ($260,000)

As | close out my career in local politics, | am immensely proud to look back over this past
term and over the past 25 years and see a community that is well positioned moving into
the future. All the goals we set for ourselves over the years have been accomplished. There
will be new leaders, fresh staff, and new goals as time marches on; but this Council and
those before us have positioned the community for continued success for many years to
come.

My words are not hollow when | thank all of you for allowing me the privilege to serve as
your Mayor this past 15 years.

Finally, | want to remind everyone that along with our elected Council in October of 2018; we
established four pillars to guide us going forward for the term of office to which we were
elected.

Balanced Budgets

Retire long-term debt (accomplished in July 2019)

Continue to build reserve funds — support our “pay as we go” philosophy
Maintain competitive tax rates

ANNUAL REPORT 2021




Message from the Mayor

e Continue replacement of water/sewer systems

e Horse Lake Road Bridge Replacement

e Continue upgrade/replacement of municipal equipment

* Replace aging Emergency Services Equipment

e Support the development of new and improved recreation facilities

» Continue to develop staff throughout organization
e Plan for retirement of senior staff members in 2020/21
¢ |dentify long term staffing needs and recruit to fill long term needs

e Support affordable Housing initiatives — connect developers & investors
e Support transportation initiatives both locally and regionally

* Review Trade School concept

* Emphasis on business and resident attraction

e Continue upgrades to Valley Room & Marten Exeter Hall

» Strong effort towards relationship building & strategic partnerships

ANNUAL REPORT 2021

























Corporate Services

2021 Achievements

Corporate Services has been working with staff to encourage and support staff
training by developing individual professional development plans to build more
capacity within administrative staff. There is ongoing progress in this area and
staff uptake to training has been excellent.

This past year we have been transitioning a new Deputy Director of Corporate
Administration from within the organization - we are very proud of our practice of
training and promoting from within. We feel we have become an employer of
choice - employees now when they are hired that if they take advantage of training
opportunities and are committed, opportunities will open up for them over time.

As the world turned virtual we had to learn a new way of holding meetings and
training. Council Chambers saw upgrades including screens and cameras to allow
attendance from the safety of the home or office. The upgrades were made
possible by the COVID Provincial Restart grant.

The District welcomed a fresh new website and a larger presence on social media
in 2021. The Department continues to improve communications and a conscious
effort to be a reliable source of up-to-date information. This proved invaluable
during the wildfire season we experienced during the summer. We feel we are a
trusted source online that our residents can turn to during an emergency.

2022 Future Goals

Facilitate a successful 2022 Municipal Election

Continue with staff development/training

Improve information technology to support virtual communications
Ongoing review of bylaws that require updating

ANNUAL REPORT 2021



















Consolidated Expenses
by Category

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
General Government $973,551 $860,428 $806,355 $886,895 $784,090
Protective Services $926,318 768,345 774,648 785,443 1,082,179
Solid Waste Management $115,331 108,774 127,164 124,241 120,498
Public Health $39,096 25,592 29,142 37,508 24,565
Planning & Development $631,863 588,555 418,669 473,932 194,649
Transportation $1,985,273 1,832,776 1,872,890 1,948,396 1,811,839
Parks, Recreation & Culture $207,862 166,597 194,629 198,840 184,055
Water Services $725118 670,647 528,817 500,792 505,527
Sewer Services $438,746 497,664 512,575 393,970 410,325
Debt Financing $5,278 12,637 1,275,179* 81,552 85514
Loss from Sale/Write down of TCA's - 19,501 .

* 2019 - Payout of general municipal debt




Permissive Tax Exemptions

A permissive tax exemption (PTE) is an exemption from the payment of municipal tax which is granted by
Council to help support organizations that provide services that are deemed to contribute to the well being of
the community. In accordance to the Community Charter, the following is a listing of organizations granted a

permissive tax exemption in 2021, along with the amount of municipal taxes that would have been imposed on
the property if it were not considered exempt.

Organization Property value Tax Class Tax * Exemption

100 Mile House United Church $ 160,200 8 $522
Evangelical Free Church of America 258,600 8 843
Christ the King Lutheran Church 126,800 8 413
Bethal Chapel Society 1,967,600 8 6,411

Bethal Chapel Society 36,300 6 297

Fraser Basin Property Society 174,400 8 568

100 Mile House Sikh Society 171,800 8 560

Emissaries of Divine Light - Leesee 8,631 6 71
Cedar Crest Society for Community Living 815,400 1 3,010
Cedar Crest Society for Community Living 177,200 1 654
Canadian Red Cross 33,400 6 273

100 Mile House Community Club 74,600 6 611
100 Mile House Community Club 292,000 6 2,390

100 Mile House Nordic Ski Society 169,000 8 551
Cariboo Elders Building & Rec Society 399,700 6 3,271
100 Mile House Snowmobile Club 132,600 8 432
100 Mile House Snowmobile Club 161,000 6 1,318
20/38



















































































































COMMERCIAL

TRUCK EQUIPMENT CQ,

District of 100 Mile House April 27, 2022
#1 - 385 Birch Avenue Page 1 of 20
PO Box 340

100 Mile House, BC VOK 2E0
Attention: Todd Conway
Re: Request for Quotation, RFQ Number 2022-003

One (1) — New 5500 Service Utility Truck

Please find attached our response to your RFQ Number 2022-003

Sincerely,
Ralph Johnston — Sales

W

604-818-7958
riohnston@comtruck.ca

All applicable taxes extra, Quote is Valid for 60 Days, FOB Surrey

Providing Expert Truck Equipment Solutions Across Canada www.comtruck.ca
Delta (HO) 604 526 6126 Edmonton 780 468 5151 Woodstock 519 421 4488
Surrey 604 888 0513 Regina 306 721 9575 Quebec 418 653 0000

Calgary 403 253 6421 Winnipeg 204 294 0601



Chassis Approx ETA 350 Days

SPECIFICATIONS
The quoted vehicle must comply with government Indicate YES | Please indicate
regulation and requirements - Federal government Motor | if equipment | manufacturer’s
Vehicle Safety Act, BC Motor Vehicle Act, and BC Work complies to | specifications
Safe Regulations. specifications | of equipment
offered.
Make:
State the make of the vehicle: Yes Ford
Model:
State the model of the vehicle: Yes F-550 XL
Year: NEW - 2022 or 2023
State the year of the vehicle: Yes 2023
GVWR: Not less than 19,500 Ibs
State the net weight Yes 7,137 lbs. Chassis
State the vehicle’s GVWR Yes 19,500 Ibs.
State the vehicle’s GCVWR Yes 28,000 Ibs.
Vehicle will come with a registered CVI Yes
Engine:
High efficiency gas engine Yes
HD Alternator. State how many amps Yes 240 amps
Heavy duty radiator and cooling system Yes
State the engine torque and horsepower Yes 350 HP 468 ft.-lb
State fuel tank capacity (Full on delivery) Yes 1514 L
State the fuel rating in the city and on the highway |y.¢ N/A for Super Duty
(L/100km)
Transmission:
Heavy duty automatic with tow haul mode Yes
External oil cooler Yes
State the type of transmission Yes 10-Speed Auto
Axles:
Limited slip Yes
Dual rear wheels Yes
4x4 Yes
Suspension:
Heavy duty suspension Yes
Brakes
Four wheel disc brakes Yes
Four wheel ABS Yes

HANDCRAFTED LOG HOME CAPITAL OF NORTH AMERICA



Tires and Wheels:

225 /70 / R19.5 traction type mud all season radials on Yes

front and rear

Silver painted steel rims Yes

Body:

Colour must be white Yes

Reg Cab (2 door) Yes

Adjustable trailer tow mirrors, both right and left side Yes

Heavy duty front bumper Yes

Front and rear mud flaps. Mud flaps on the front wheels |Yes

84" CA (Cab to Axle) to accommodate 11” Service Body |Yes 84" CA
Running Boards Yes

Interior:

Front HD cloth 40/20/40 bench seat with Yes

Grey colour seats Yes

Power windows, locks and mirrors Yes

AM/FM/CD/AUX Player Yes

Integrated Bluetooth Yes

Integrated backup camera Yes Supply Camera Ins
Air Conditioning Yes

Tilt steeting Yes

Rubber flooring Yes

Rubber mats Yes

Uplifter switches Yes

Includes HD commercial seat covers supplied and |ves

installed

Trailer Tow:

Comes with 7-way RV style commercial trailer plug

complete with integrated electric brake controller suited |Yes Brake Control
for four-wheel trailer brakes

Unit is to be equipped with heavy duty trailer tow Vee

package

Keys:

Set of four programmed keys and fobs per vehicle are Yes

required

Operating manuals / Service manuals

Must come with operators manual and one complete |yq Operators Hardcopy

service manual

Service Online Only

HANDCRAFTED LOG HOME CAPITAL OF NORTH AMERICA
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Parts List:

A complete list of part numbers for first major service Yes Available online
A complete recommended service schedule Yes Available online
Misc:
Wiring to end of frame for body installation Yes
Finished vehicle to have completed CVI Yes
Service Body:
Work Truck West Body Pkg or Equivalent Yes Equivalent
State body builder who will supply and install body |Commercial General Body &
package Truck Equipment| Equipment
Aluminum Service Body Package Yes e o
Service Body to be 132" long x 92" wide x 56" high Yes
19” Workbench bumper Yes
Side compartments to be 21" deep Yes
Galley area to be 50" Wide Yes
Clear inside height of loadspace to be 38” Yes
Construction:
Cabinets to be constructed of .125” Aluminum Ves
Galley decking to be .188"” smooth aluminum with
armaguard coating ves
Mail sills 4” 3" x 3" aluminum tubing
Cross sills 4” structural aluminum channel 3" x 2" aluminum channel
Double skin aluminum doors Yes
A_:imguard coated rock guards on front of cabinets either Atuminum Treadplate
side
All cabinet to be vented into galley area Yes
All compartments to have 12V LED lighting Yes
4) LED work lights on exterior of body Yes
All LED lighting as per CMVSS Specifications Yes
Hardware:
Whale tail style handles with 3 point locking Yes
All drawers to have 3001b rated lock in / lock out roller -
slides
Automotive bulb type rubber door seals Yes
Compartments:
DS1 Yes
24" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high Yes
Open cabinet Yes
DS2 Yes
36" Wide x 21” Deep x 56" High Yes
(3) Shelves Yes

HANDCRATTED LOG HOME CAPITAL OF NORTH AMERICA




DS3 Yes
46" Wide x 21” deep x 33" high Yes
(2) 4” drawers with bolt bin dividers Yes
(1) Pull out work tray under drawers Yes
1 shelf Yes
Upward opening door on gas props Yes
DS4 Yes
26" Wide x 21" deep x 56" height Yes
(2)Shelves with rear access door Yes
PS1 Yes
24" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high Yes
(3)Shelves Yes
PS2 Yes
36” Wide x 21" deep x 56" high Yes
8 Drawer tool chest. 1-7”, 3-5”, 4-3” drawers Yes
(1)Shelf Yes
PS3 Yes
46" Wide x 21" deep x 33” high Yes
( 2) 4" Drawers with bolt bin dividers Yes
Pull out work tray under drawers Yes
1 Shelf Yes
Upward opening door on gas props Yes
PS4 - Crane Cabinet Yes
26" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high Yes
2 Shelves Yes
Galley Area:
3-Piece sliding roof on polyethylene glides. Roof to slide Yes Slides forward and
in 2 directions with multiple pinning locations back from the rear
Full rear barn doors Yes
(8)Floor mounted tie down rings in loadspace Yes
E-Track on loadspace walls either side. 1 track 8” down | yes
from top, and 1 track 8” up from bottom.
Rear Bumper:
Structural steel rear bumper to accommodate outrigger Yes
| legs
Bumper to be 19” deep to accommodate work surface Yes

HANDCRAFTED LOG HOME CAPITAL OF NORTH AMERICA




compressor, 60’ x 2" spring rewind air reel, 20 gallon air
tank, filter/regulator/lubricator

Black anti-skid powder coating applied to bumper Yes
Full armguard coating applied to outrigger legs, and .
loadspace floor

Receiver hitch on rear with 7-way plug Yes

2)Tow hooks Yes 2 Front, 2 Rear

| (2)Vertical vice pockets Yes
6” Vice with cover Yes
Misc:

Body to be fully powder coated white. No exceptions Yes
LED amber beacon mounted in center of bulkhead with Yes
switch in cab

LED amber flashers in front grill and on rear of body tied

into beacon wiring es
LED amber traffic stick mounted under beacon Yes
(4)LED work lights mounted on exterior of body Yes
Crane:

Cobra 4400.L 2 E.Elec/Hydraulic Crane Yes
Capable of lifting 1,720 lbs @ 911" - 705 lbs @ 19'8” Yes
(2)Hydraulic extensions Yes
Winch with 5/16” Cable 30m long Yes
Proportional wireless remote control Yes
Dual HD manual outriggers Yes
Must include all necessary structural engineers and 360

e A Yes

degree stability testing

LED work light mounted at end of boom Yes
Inverter System:

3000 watt pure sine inverter with shore power Yes
(2)6V batteries Yes
GFI plug on rear of body on PS Yes
Plug in to of PS2 cabinet Yes
Optional Items: (Priced Separate)

Upgrade to diesel engine $10,075.00
VMAC G30 Air compressor system to include | $19 600.00

HANDCRAFTED LOG HOME CAPITAL OF NORTH AMERJCA




QUOTATION SHEET

Quotation Bid Sheet - Bidders must complete the form below and return it to the District
office on or before the published closing date.

Name of Firm Bidding:

Commercial Truck Equipment Corp.

Authorized Signature me Ralph Johnston

Position _Sales

Address 9475 - 192 Street

City__Surrey, BC Postal Code_V4N 3R7

Phone # 604-888-0513 Fax # 604-888-1036

E-Mail Address __riohnston@comtruck.ca

ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE
$166,000.00

1 - NEW — 5500 Service Utility Truck

Due to the volatility of the current economic situation,

chassis pricing is subject to any manufacturers surcharge that
may occur closer to the actual delivery date.

Chassis ETA is 350 days.

Taxes | 19.920.00

TOTAL QUOTED PRICE | $185,920.00

Additional Items as Quoted in Spec. Table;
(Diesel Motor) $10,075.00

VMAC Air Compressor $10,600.00

HANDCRATFTED LOG HOME CAPITAL OF NORTH AMERICA






Prepared for:

District of 100 Mile House
Prepared by: Ryan Keenan
04/25/2022

Metro Mators Ltd | 2505 Lougheed Highway Port Coquitlam British Columbia | V38182

2022 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 169" WB DRW XL (F5H)

Price Level: 245 | Quote ID: RFQ202-003

Warranty

Standard Warranty
Basic
Distance
Powertrain
Distance
Corrosion Perforation
Distance
Roadside Assistance
Distance

Accessories
Distance

60,000 km

100,000 km

Unlimited km

100,000 km

60,000 km

Months

Months

Months

Months

Months

36 months

60 months

60 months

60 months

36 months

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See

salesperson for the most current [nformation.



Prepared for: @

District of 100 Mile House
Prepared by: Ryan Keenan
04/25/2022 Metro Mators Ltd | 2505 Lougheed Highway Port Coquitlam British Columbia | VAB1R2

2022 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 169" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Price Level: 245 | Quote ID: RFQ202-003

As Configured Vehicle

Description

Base Vehicle

Base Vehicle Price (F5H)

Packages

Order Code 660A

Includes:
-Engine: 7.3L 2V DEVCT NA PF| V8 Gas
- Transmiission: TorqShift 10-Speed Automatic
T0R 140 with neutral idle, Includes SelectShift and selectable drive modes: norinal, low/haul, eco, deep sand/snow and slippery.
- 4.88 Axle Ratio w/Limited Shp
- Wheels: 19.5" Argent Painted Steel
- Radio: AM/FM Stereo wiMP3 Playor
Includes 4 speakers.
- SYNC Comimunications & Entertainment System
Includes entianced voice recognition, 911 Assist, 4.2" LCD centie stack screen, AppLink, 1 sman-charging USB-C porf and instrument panei
compass display

Powertrain

Engine: 7.3L 2V DEVCT NA PFI V8 Gas

Transmission: TerqShift 10-Speed Automatic
10R140 with neutral idle. Includes SefectShift and selectable drive modes: nonmal, tow/haui, eco, deep sand/snow and siippery.

4.88 Axle Ratio w/Limited Slip

GVWR: 8,845 kgs (19,500 Ibs) Payioad Package

Includes upgraded frame, upgraded roar-axle, low detiestion/high capacity rear springs and 14,706 Ibs. max rear GAWR. Nole. See Super Duty
Supplemental Reference Manual for further details on GVWR.

Wheels & Tires

Tires: 225/70Rx19.5G BSW Max Traction #2

Inchudes 4 traction tires on the rear and 2 traction tires on the front. Not recommended for over the road applications; could incur irregular front tire
wear and/or NVH. Spare may not be the same as the road tire.

Wheels: 19.5" Argent Painted Steel
Seats & Seat Trim

HD Cloth 40/20/40 Bench Seat w/Recline
Includes integrated armrest with 2 cupholders, storage and driver manual lumbar.

Other Options

Monotone Paint Application

169" Wheelbase

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not refiected in the dealer's compuilar system, See
salesperson for the most current information.



Prepared for: @
District of 100 Mile House

Prepared by: Ryan Keenan

04/25/12022 Metro Motors Ltd | 2505 Lougheed Highway Port Coquitlam British Columbia | V38182

2022 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 169" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Price Level: 245 | Quote ID: RFQ202-003

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)

Description

Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/MP3 Player
Includes 4 speakers,

Includes:
- SYNC Communications & Entettainment System

Includes enhanced voice recognition, 911 Assist, 4.2" LCD centre sfack serecn, AppLink, 1 smart-charging USB-C port and instrument pane!
compass display.

Exterior Back-Up Alarm

Trailer Brake Controller

Includes smant trailer tow connector. Verified to be compatible with electionic actuated drum brakes only,

Rear View Camera & Prep Kit
Includes loose camera and wiring bundle.

Platform Running Boards

Snow Plow Prep Package

Inciudes pre-selected springs (See Supor Duly supplemental reference manual for springs/GAWR of specific vehicle configurations). Note 1;

Reslrictions ém/,i,ly: see St /Der Duty supplemental referance manual or body builders fayout book for details. Note 2: Also (%ows for the allachinent of &

Y
winch. Note 3: Upgraded front springs will result in stiffor ride when a snow plow is not instaltad, Note 4: Highly recommenclad lo add (86M) duai

battery on 6.2L and 7.3\ gas engines.

Fleet Options

Power Equipment Group (LPQO)
Valid with fleet FIN code.

Includes upgraded door-trim with soft armeest/grab handie, moulded upper applique and single map pocket with front bench seals only or dual map
pockets vath front buckot or 40/20/40 scats only.

Includes:
- Trailer Tow Mirrors w/Power Heated Glass
Includes manual telescoping/folding, heated convex spotter mirror and integrated clearance lights/turn signals.
- Accessory Delay
- Power L ocks
- Remote Keyless-Entry (Key Fobs)
- Mluminated Entry
- Panic Feature
- Advancad Security Pack
Includes inclination/intrusion sensors in overhead console.
- Power Front Side Windows
includes 1-touch up/down driver/passenger window.

Fleet Customer Powertrain Limited Warranty
Requires valid FIN code.

Ford is increasing fimited powerirain warranty to S-yoars, 160,000 kms. Only Fleet purchasers with a valid Fleet identification Number (FIN code) will
receive the extended warranty.

Utility Lighting System (Fleet)

Includes LED sido-mirror spotlights.

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only, Actual hase vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availabllity or pricing adjustments not reflected In the deaier's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.
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Prepared for: @

District of 100 Mile House

Prepared by: Ryan Keenan
04/25/2022 Metro Motors Ltd | 2505 Lougheed Highway Port Coquitlam British Columbia | V38182

2022 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 169" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Price Level: 245 | Quote ID: RFQ202-003

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)

Description

Interior Colour

Medium Earth Grey w/HD Cloth 40/20/40 Bench Seat w/Recline

Exterior Colour

Oxford White
Upfit Options
Tray Rubber Floor Mats

+2 Key FOB's

$ 64,975.00 + Tax & Tire Levy

Tire Levy $14 per tire
Chassis ETA Approx 350 Days

P A A

Ryan Keenan
Commercial Sales Associate

Prices and content avallabllity as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments nct reflected in the dealer's computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.



Prepared for: K i
District of 100 Mile House @
Prepared by: Ryan Keenan

04/25/2022 Metro Motors Ltd | 2505 Lougheed Highway Port Coquillam British Columbia | V3B1B2
2022 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 169" WB DRW XL (F5H)

Price Level: 245 | Quote ID: RFQ202-003

Vehicle Dimension and Performance Summary

Performance predictions in this report represent an estimate of vehicle performance based on standard operating
conditions. Variations in customer equipment, load configuration, ambient conditions, and/or operator driving techniques
can cause significant variations in vehicle performance. These values are not representative of results that may be shown
in actual dynamometer tests. This report should therefore be used as a guide for comparative vehicle performance.

Dimensions
A Front of Bumper to Front Axle 38.30in.
B Front Bumper to Back of Cab (BBC) 123.70 in.
C Wheelbase (WB) 169.00 in.
D Overall Length (OAL) 254.80 in.
E Back of Cab to Rear Axle (CA) 84.00 in.
F Back of Cab to End of Frame 131.20 in.
G Rear Axle to End of Frame (AF) 47.20in.
H Frame Section Height N/A
| Rear Frame Height Unloaded 34.50 in.
| Rear Frame Height Loaded 28.60 in,
J Cab Height 81.10in,
K Body Width 80.00 in.
L Maximum Ground Clearance N/A
L Minimum Ground Clearance 8.30in.
M Front Tread 74.80 in.
M Rear Tread 74.00 in.

Prices and conient availability &s shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjusiments not reflected in the dealer’'s computer system, See

salesperson for the most current infuormation



Prepared for:
District of 100 Mile House

Prepared by: Ryan Keenan

04/25/2022 Metro Motors Ltd | 2505 Lougheed Highway Port Coquitlam British Columnbia | V3B1B2
2022 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 169" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Price Level: 245 | Quote ID: RFQ202-003

Vehicle Dimension and Performance Summary (cont'd)
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Weight
GVW Front Axle Rear Axle Totals
Chassis 4,099 |bs 3,038 Ibs 7,137 Ibs
Body 0lbs 0lbs 0 lbs
Occupants Weight 300 Ibs 150 Ibs 450 Ibs
1 Max Payload - (Max Payload) 2,601 Ibs 9,312 Ibs 11,913 Ibs
TOTAL 7,000 Ibs 12,500 Ibs 19,500 lbs
Ratings Front Axle Rear Axle GVWR
GAWR 7,000 Ibs 14,706 Ibs 19,500 lbs
Wheels/Tires 7,500 lbs 15,000 Ibs
Suspension 7,000 Ibs 14,706 Ibs
Axle 7,000 Ibs 14,706 Ibs
Legal Axie Limit 0 lbs Olbs

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actua base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the deaier's compuiter system. See
salasperson for the most current infarmation.



Prepared for: »
District of 100 Mile House

Prepared by: Ryan Keenan

04/25/2022 Melro Motors Ltd | 2505 Lougheed Highway Port Coquitlam British Columbia | V3B182
2022 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 169" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Price Level: 245 | Quote ID: RFQ202-003

Vehicle Dimension and Performance Summary (cont'd)
Start, Grade and Speed

Start Ratio Desired Calculated

Start grade capability in 1st gear 4.62 15.00 % 32.09 %

Start grade capability in reverse 470 15.00 % 32.65 %

Grade Ratio Desired Calculated

Maximum grade in 8th gear 0.85 3.00 % 6.01 %

Maximum grade in 9th gear 0.69 3.00 % 4.85 %

Maximum grade in 10th gear 0.63 3.00% 4.46 %

Speed Desired Calculated

Top Speed (level grade) 75 mph 118 mph

To mest your requirement you need a maximum axie ratio of 9.18

Top Speed on 3.0% grade 55 mph

To meet your requirement you need a maximum of 122 hp

Cruise Speed 60 mph 78 mph

Engine RPM at desired cruise speed 1,989 rpm

Variables in Use

Rear axle ratio; 4.88/4.88 Peak Torque RPM: 3,900 rpm

Tire size: 225/70R19.5 (645 Frontal Area: 40.06 Sq.Ft.
rev/mile) Cruising RPM 2,600 rpm

Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW): 19,500 Ibs Worst road surface Typical Highway

Clutch engagement torque: 234 ftIbs. Final Drive Ratio: 0.63

Torque conversion ratio: 197 Drag Coefficient 0.80

Peak engine torque: 468 ft.Ibs.

Engine Power:; 350 hp @ 3,900 rpm

Prices and content gvailability as shown are subject to change and shouid ba treated as eslimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and cption pricing
may vary from this estimate because of spacial local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealor's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.



Prepared for: @
District of 100 Mile House

Prepared by: Ryan Keenan

04/25/2022 Metro Mators Ltd | 2505 Lougheed Highway Port Coquitlam British Columbia | V3B182

2022 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 169" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Price Level: 245 | Quote ID: RFQ202-003

Vehicle Dimension and Performance Summary (cont'd)
Shift Chart

Shift Chart dispiays mathematical geared speed.
Diesel engines use Governed RPM for shift points.
Gas engines use Peak Torgque RPM for shift points.

[— Gaar Shift Paak Torque RPM Crulsing RPM Cruise Speed —-Peak HP RPM -~ Guverned D.""/ll
5,000 Ly - ’ v ) s -
4,500 T -
a000f] 1st 2nd 3rd qth — 5th _Gth /;th
3,900 /
3,000
E
[ 4p)

Turning Radius
Turning Radius 24.25 ft

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only, Aclual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system, See
salesperson for the most current information.



Quote # DK15032201

G EN ERAL Date: March 15, 2022

BODY « EQUIPMENT

Prepared For: Prepared By:
Commercial Truck Equipment Co. General Body & Equipment Ltd.

Attention: Reggie Bann c/o Darrell Kerner
9475192 St 8124 Davies Road
Surrey, BC V4N 3R7 Edmonton, AB T6E 4N2
Phone; 604.888.0513 Toll Free: 800-410-1613
Cell: 604,789.8764 Phone: 780-468-5331

Fax: 780-465-5301

Email: rbann@comtruck.ca Email: dkerner@generalbody.ca

General Body & Equipment Ltd. is pleased to present the following for your consideration:
Supply only One (1) General Body & Equipment Ltd. Custom Built 11’ Aluminum Service Body
to fit on customer's chassis:

Customer supplied Chassls:

Material Specifications For Alununum Service Bodies:
- Compartment sizes and layout as per CAD drawing
- Compartments fabricated from 1/8 in aluminum, stitch welded inside and out
- 3" aluminum channel crosssills
- 3" x 3" aluminum tubing longsills
- 3/16" smooth aluminum floor inside body center
Standard Body Features:
- Heavy duty rolled edge shelving with safety hem
- Extruded aluminum wheel well edge moldings
- Aluminum checkerplate stone guards installed on both front corners of body
- Heavy duty rear bumper mounted dependent of body
- Fuel spouts are recessed as per Federal safety laws
- One (1) set of rear mud flaps
- All welds and edges are dressed to remove weld spatter, sharp edges, etc.
- All bolts used are cadmium plated or stainless steel, all nuts are nylock style
Compartment Doors:
- 1/8" alumlnum double panel compartment doors fabricated from 5052 aluminum alloy
- Extruded aluminum frames
- Hollow bulb, automotive style, snap-in rubber door seals
- Aircraft cable door checks
- Stainless steel hinges on all compartment doors
- Black 3-point "Whale Tail" handle door locks with lock cylinders and rattle proof rods
- All doors are keyed alike
- Integral full length drip moldings above compartment doors
Lighting:
- Tail, stop, signal, back-up, and license lights complete with reflectors to comply with
Federal/Canada Motor Vehicle Safety Standard 108
- Clearance lights on separate circuit
- Tail lights are to be LED
- Clearance lights are to be LED
- Backup lights are to be LED



Palnt:
- Exterior of aluminum service body is to be left in natural unpainted finish (Commercial to powdercoat unit)
- Compartment interiors of aluminum service bodies are left In natural unpainted finish
Compartment Configuration:
- Designed and fabricated utilizing computer-aided-design (CAD) methodology
Overall length: 132"
Overall width: 92"
- Overall height: 56"
- Height of cargo area to be 38" clear
- All compartments to be vented Into cargo area
- Drivers side front compartment (DS1)
- 56"H x 24"W x 21'D
- Single door vertically hinged
-Open
- Drivers side second compartment (DS2)
- 56"H x 36"W x 21"D
- Single door vertically hinged
- Three (3) adjustable shelves
- Drivers side horizontal compartment (DS3)
- 33"Hx 46"W x 21"D
- Single door opening upwards with gas cylinder holdbacks
- One fixed shelf
- Two (2) 4" drawers on locking slides
- One (1) pullout work tray on locking slides below drawers
- Drivers side rear compartment (DS4)
- 56"H x 26"W x 21"D
- Single door vertically hinged
- Two (2) adjustable shelves
- Door in rear of sidepack
- Passengers side front compartment (PS1)
- 56"H x 24"W x 21"D
- Single door vertically hinged
- Three (3) adjustable shelves
- Passengers side second compartment (PS2)
- 56"H x 36"W x 21"D
- Single door vertically hinged
- One fixed shelf
- Four (4) 3.5" drawers on locking slides
- Three (3) 5" drawers on locking slides
- One (1) 7" drawers on locking slides
- Passengers side horizontal compartment (PS3)
- 33"H x 46"W x 21"D
- Single door opening upwards with gas cylinder holdbacks
- One fixed shelf
- Two (2) 4" drawers on locking slides ¢/w adjustable dividers front to back and side to side
- One (1) pullout work tray on locking slides below drawers
- Passengers side rear compartment (P54)
-56"H x 26"W x 21"D
- Single door vertically hinged
- Reinforced for crane
- Two fixed shelves
- Cargo area
- Three piece sliding roof
- Eight (8) folding d-rings spaced evenly in cargo area floor (4 per side)
- Two (2) rows of e-track on each side wall. 8" down from top and 8" up from floor
- Full height barn-style rear doors
-19"D Aluminum tail shelf/lbumper c/w integral manual in/out and up/down outriggers
- Two HD tow hooks incorporated in bumper
- Two vertical 2" receiver tubes



- 2" hitch receiver under rear of bumper
Installation;
- Complete installation by CTEC
Supply Only One (1) Maxilift Cobra Model 4400L.2TSE Service Crane
Specifications:
- Hydraulic planetary gear winch, high speed and efficiency
- Twa hydraulically telescoping boom sections
- Remote control with handheld ergonomic and light control box with 26 ft. of cable
- Fully digital proportional controls enable fast smooth precise operation.
- Digital processor, LED display, water proof casing.
- Solenoid operated valves with emergency manua! override
- Painted Cobra white with epoxy primer and fade reslstant polyurethane enamel
Technical data:
- Crane rating: 16,000 ft. Ibs.
- Horizontal reach: 19' 8"
- Slewing angle: continuous 400 Deg.
- Boom elevation angle: -5 to +80 degrees
- Crane welght: 825 Lbs.
Crane Lifting Capacities:

Feet Pounds
911 1720
14'5" 990
19'8" 705

Installation:
- Commercial to install crane and do all necessary hydraulic & electrical hook ups
- Radio Remote upgrade
- Supply spring loaded boom rest

Terms and Conditions

Customer Supplied Equipment and Information:

- Complete Chassis Specification to be provided by Customer at time of Order.

- Truck/Chassis to be supplied to GBE with a minimum 1/4 tank of fuel.
- Fuel charges will be added to invoice if chassis arrives below 1/4 tank

- Relocation of exhaust, Air Tanks, Battery Boxes, Fuel or Urea Tanks will be an additional charge.

- Additional chassis programming required upon chassis arrival at General Body and Equipment
will be an additional charge.

Payment Terms:

- FOB GBE Edmonton

- 30% Down Payment required at time of order.
- Balance due upon completion of unit at Production facility
- Unit will be held at GBE Edmonton until payment arrangements have been confirmed

- Taxes Extra

- Payment by credit card is limited to the first $2,000.00 of order amount,
A convenience fee of 4% will be applied to any amount in excess of $2,000.00

- Third Party Financing Options available on request.

Pricing:

- Quote valid for 20 Days. Acceptance of quote after this period will require a review of proposed pricing.

- GBE Supplied Products affected by monetary exchange rates may require price adjustment at start of
build when rates have changed by a differential of 5% from the date was officially awarded to GBE.

- GBE reserves the right to review and make adjustments to any accepted quote where drastic changes in
material or equipment cost have occurred between accepted quote date and actual build date due to
lengthy delays or supply chain issues that are beyond our control.

Warranty Terms:

- All Warranty work to be completed by GBE. If geography prevents the unit from being returned to GBE for
warranty repairs, prior to any work being completed by a third party, third party estimate must be
provided in writing and approved by GBE, before work commences.



- 1-year Defects in Material and Workmanship.
- 1-year on all parts, materials and equipment (Some third party equipment warranties exceed this period,
ask salesman for details)
- 2-years on de-lamination (Rock Chips excluded).
- 5-years Na Rust-through guarantee.
- n accordance with GBE's Continuous Improvement program, specifications are subject to change
without notice or obligation
Change Order Policies:
- Minimum Change order costs after Specifications and Drawings are approved by customer are as follows:
- Change order at less than 25% project completion = Minimum $500 charge + minimum 1-week
delivery delay
- Change order at greater than 25% project completion = Minimum $1,000 charge + minimum 3-week
delivery delay
- If Customer Supplied Chassis does not match Chassis specification used in quoting process = All
assoclated modification cost + minimum 1-week delivery delay
Cancellation Policy:
- Cancellation must be communicated to General Body and Equipment in writing

- Resulting Cancellation Costs are the responsibility of the customer as follows:
- Cancellation prior to start of Purchasing/Fabrication process = No Charge
- Cancellation after start of Purchasing/Fabrication process = All labour and material costs incurred

up to and including date of written notice plus any re-stocking charges associated with
return of materials to vendors.

Delivery:
- Delivery of completed project is generally determined by the longer period of time of the following:

- 12 to 14 weeks from receipt of order or,
- 8 to 10 weeks from receipt of truck or chassis

- This is a guide only and not guaranteed. Delivery is determined by complexity of project, current workloads
and availability of chassis' and other equipment.

Acceptance by customer: Date:







DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS - QUOTATIONS

GENERAL

1. THE LOWEST OR ANY QUOTATION NOT NECESSARILY ACCEPTED. The District of

100 Mile House may accept any quotation in whole or in part, unless otherwise
stipulated.

Bidders will be advised of acceptance or rejection within a reasonable time following
receipt of bid.

Quotations received after the specified closing time & date, will be rejected and
returned.

The District shall not be obliged to purchase any goods or services from any bidder
until a Purchase Order has been issued. Any discussions, inspections or meetings
with District staff will not constitute an expressed approval to purchase.

QUOTATION REQUIREMENTS

1.

2,

Acceptance: Quotations must remain valid for thirty (30) days after the closing date.

Errors: Quotations as received shall be considered final and no quotation shall be
altered, amended or withdrawn after the specified closing date.

Form: Quotations will not be accepted unless properly signed and submitted on this
form.

Taxes: Quotations must show appropriate taxes as indicated on the form attached.

Quotes for Services: In the event this quotation is for contracted services, the
successful bidder will be required to provide

* A copy of your current WorkSafeBC Clearance Letter

* A copy of your current District of 100 Mile House Business Licence (IF
applicable)

¢ A copy of your insurance acceptable to the District of 100 Mile House

HANDCRAFTED LOG HOME CAPITAL OF NORTH AMERICA



6. Submissions of Bids: The District shall not be bound and the Bidder agrees not to
rely upon any written or verbal statements or representations of any other persons,
whether employed by the District or not, in the preparation and submission of their
bid.

7. Quantities: The District reserves the right to increase or decrease quantities related
herein to meet operational or budget requirements.

8. Delivery Requirements: The product must be delivered by December 315t 2022.
Notification will be given post Council approval and will accompany the issuance of a
purchase order.

CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE

1. Acknowledgement/Acceptance: The District intends to award a contract through
the issuance of a letter of award to the selected bidder.

2. FOB Point: All goods shall be quoted F.0.B. at the District specified site or unless
otherwise specified.

3. Shipments: The District reserves the right to cancel this order, if the contract delivery
date shown herein, is not met. All materials must be transported based on the
conditions herein.

4. Indemnity: Notwithstanding the providing of insurance coverage by the Bidder, the
Bidder hereby agrees to indemnify and save harmless the District, its officers, agents,
servants and employees and each of them from and against all claims, demands,
losses, costs, damages, actions, suites or proceedings by whomever made, brought or
prosecuted and in any manner based upon, arising out, related to, occasioned by or
attributable to the activities of the Bidders, its servants, agents, subcontractors and
sub-subcontractors, in providing the services and performing the work of this
Contract, excepting always liability arising solely out of the negligent act or omission
of the District.
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SPECIFICATIONS

1 e-1bs

The quoted vehicle must comply with government Indicate YES | Please indicate
regulation and requirements - Federal government Motor | if equipment | manufacturer’s
Vehicle Safety Act, BC Motor Vehicle Act, and BC Work complies to | specifications
Safe Regulations. specifications | of equipment
offered.

Make:
State the make of the vehicle: - A
Model:
State the model of the vehicle: e SO0
Year: NEW - 2022 or 2023
State the year of the vehicle: v 20707
GVWR: Not less than 19,500 lbs
State the net weight 1372
State the vehicle's GWWR 1A sCO
State the vehicle’s GCVWR 2F5TO
Vehicle will come with a registered CVI e \es

| Engine:
High efficiency gas engine d
HD Alternator, State how many amps v 212720
Heavy duty radiator and cooling system v
State the engine torque and horsepower o« 270 bhp ¢ A2
State fuel tank capacity (Full on delivery) o A7 ldves
State the fuel rating in the city and on the highway
(L/100km) X Mo T vorbed
Transmission:
Heavy duty automatic with tow haul mode v
External oil cooler v
State the type of transmission b !AIS_;JL)
Axles:
Limited slip 7
Dual rear wheels S
4x4 v’
Suspension:
Heavy duty suspension v
Brakes
Four wheel disc brakes "
Four wheel ABS v
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Tires and Wheels:

225 /70 /R 19.5 traction type mud all season radials on
front and rear

ALl “mza}(e.ro

Silver painted steel rims

Body:

Colour must be white

Reg Cab (2 door)

Adjustable trailer tow mirrors, both right and left side

Heavy duty front bumper

Front and rear mud flaps. Mud flaps on the front wheels

84" CA (Cab to Axle) to accommodate 11" Service Body

Running Boards

Interior:

Front HD cloth 40/20/40 bench seat with

Grey colour seats

Power windows, locks and mirrors

AM/FM/CD/AUX Player

we CD

Integrated Bluetooth

Integrated backup camera

Air Conditioning

Tilt steeting

Rubber flooring

Rubber mats

Uplifter switches

Includes HD commercial seat covers supplied and
installed

Trailer Tow:

Comes with 7-way RV style commercial trailer plug
complete with integrated electric brake controller suited
for four-wheel trailer brakes

Unit is to be equipped with heavy duty trailer tow
package

Keys:

Set of four programmed keys and fobs per vehicle are
required

Operating manuals / Service manuals

Must come with operators manual and one complete
service manual

RIS SN SRNS NSRRI Y S
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Parts List:

A complete list of part numbers for first major service v
A complete recommended service schedule v
Misc:

Wiring to end of frame for body installation [
Finished vehicle to have completed CVI 7

Service Body:

Work Truck West Body Pkg or Equivalent

Worele Treuck We st

State body builder who will supply and install body
package

Aluminum Service Body Package

Service Body to be 132" long x 92” wide x 56” high

19” Workbench bumper

Side compartments to be 21” deep

Galley area to be 50" Wide

Clear inside height of loadspace to be 38"

Construction:

Cabinets to be constructed of .125” Aluminum

Galley decking ‘to be .188" smooth aluminum with
armaguard coating

Mail sills 4”

Cross sills 4” structural aluminum channel

Double skin aluminum doors

Armguard coated rock guards on front of cabinets either
side

All cabinet to be vented into galley area

All compartments to have 12V LED lighting

(4) LED work lights on exterior of body

All LED lighting as per CMVSS Specifications

Hardware:

Whale tail style handles with 3 point locking

All drawers to have 300lb rated lock in / lock out roller
slides

Automotive bulb type rubber door seals

Compartments:

DS1

24" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high

Open cabinet

DS2

36" Wide x 21" Deep x 56” High

(3) Shelves

HANDCRAFTED LOG HOME CAPITAL OF NORTH AMERICA



(U< True

DS3

46" Wide x 21" deep x 33” high

(2) 4" drawers with bolt bin dividers

(1) Pull out work tray under drawers

1 shelf

Upward opening door on gas props

DS4

26" Wide x 21” deep x 56" height

(2)Shelves with rear access door

PS1

24" Wide x 21” deep x 56” high

(3)Shelves

PS2

36" Wide x 21” deep x 56" high

8 Drawer tool chest. 1-7", 3-5”, 4-3” drawers

(1)Shelf

PS3

46" Wide x 21" deep x 33" high

(2) 4" Drawers with bolt bin dividers

Pull out work tray under drawers

1 Shelf

Upward opening door on gas props

PS4 - Crane Cabinet

26" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high

2 Shelves

Galley Area:

3-Piece sliding roof on polyethylene glides. Roof to slide
in 2 directions with multiple pinning locations

Full rear barn doors

(8)Floor mounted tie down rings in loadspace

E-Track on loadspace walls either side. 1 track 8” down
from top, and 1 track 8” up from bottom.

Rear Bumper:

Structural steel rear bumper to accommodate outrigger
legs

Bumper to be 19" deep to accommodate work surface
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Black anti-skid powder coating applied to bumper

Whek  Taw

Full armguard coating applied to outrigger legs, and
loadspace floor

Receiver hitch on rear with 7-way plug

(2)Tow hooks

(2)Vertical vice pockets

6" Vice with cover

Misc:

Body to be fully powder coated white. No exceptions

LED amber beacon mounted in center of bulkhead with
switch in cab

LED amber flashers in front grill and on rear of body tied
into beacon wiring

LED amber traffic stick mounted under beacon

(4)LED work lights mounted on exterior of body

Crane:

Cobra 4400.L 2 E.Elec/Hydraulic Crane

Capable of lifting 1,720 Ibs @ 9°11" - 705 Ibs @ 19'8”

(2)Hydraulic extensions

Winch with 5/16" Cable 30m long

Proportional wireless remote control

Dual HD manual outriggers

Must include all necessary structural engineers and 360
degree stability testing

LED work light mounted at end of boom

Inverter System:

3000 watt pure sine inverter with shore power

(2)6V batteries

GFI plug on rear of body on PS

Plug in to of PS2 cabinet

[Optionalltems: (Priced Separate)

., :‘(Lpl']—-‘

"ﬁ' —{uq' ‘;c

u?\)f

Upgrade to diesel engine

$Mc5

“ ‘Mso oo

VMAC G30 Air compressor system to include
compressor, 60’ x %" spring rewind air reel, 20 gallon air

_tank, filter/regulator/lubricator

u@\‘d—dﬁ’wa
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QUOTATION SHEET

Quotation Bid Sheet - Bidders must complete the form below and return it to the District
office on or before the published closing date.

Name of Firm Bidding:

Abha‘ﬁ@%d (i Klﬂ’zé}%éae E_@b 7&(/1/\
/ Print Name D lAOloVét&

Authorized Signature

~

Position l'[(f‘(’/r Mxvu‘xqt’ﬂ
i B T

Address g) ag\ AVTO HMeecc ]}F'C( e

by Mabd=@icl B povarcone VAT ST

phone#_EOU TR 97X L oy '“)/ i

E-Mail Address MM\W'U Ave Cl;I/(‘)() p. O\

ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE
00
1 - NEW - 5500 Service Utility Truck /é 7; {
w— 1 ouU
7117 lf(ﬁ/ 35

Taxes | o0 /44 7C

TotaL quoteo paice | /£E O/ i

Additional Items as Quoted in Spec. Table: { —y 99
(Diesel Motor) 4/? 4/-5()

VMAC Air Compressor
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ABBOTSFORD CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM LTD
30285 AUTO MALL DRIVE Configuration Preview
ABBOTSFORD, BC V2T5M1

Date Printed: 2022-04-256:00 PM  VIN: Quantity: 1
Estimated Ship Date: VON: Status: BA - Pending order
FAN 1: ggg;g ?:::ts(ord Chrysler
FAN 2:
Bld Number:
Sold to: Ship to: PO Number:
070 (Cobyay CTRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM  AggoTSFORD CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM LTD., (C9675)
30285 AUTO MALL DRIVE 30285 AUTO MALL DRIVE
ABBOTSFORD, BC V2T5M1 ABBOTSFORD, BC V2T5M1
Vehicle: 2022 5500 REG CAB CHASSIS (168.5 IN WB - CA of 84 IN) (DPOL64)
Sales Code  Description MSRP(CAD)
Model: DPOLB4 5500 REG CAB CHASSIS (168.5 IN WB - CA of 84 IN) 61,995
Package: 27A Customer Preferred Package 27A 0
ESB 6.4L HEMI(R) V8 engine 0
DF3 6-speed AISIN(R) heavy-duty automatic 0
Palnt/Seat/Trim: PW7 Bright White 0
APA Monotone palnt 0
e Cloth front 40/20/40 bench seat 125
-X8 Black w/ Black seats 0
Options: AHS5 Payload Upgrade Package 500
XCH 2 addltlonal key fobs 200
CLY Mopar(R) front all-weather floor mats 150
XAC ParkView(R) Rear Back-Up Camera 475
AB1 Tradesman(R) Level 1 Equipment Group 795
MRU Black Mopar(R) ubular side steps 700
MKM Mopar(R) splash guards w/frt mud flaps 100
TY5 225/70R19.5G All-Traction tires 150
AZB Heavy-Duty Front Suspension Group 350
ADH Electrical Accessory Group 500
5N6 Easy Order 0
4FM Fleet optlon editor 0
4FT Fleet Sales Order 0
125 Zone 25-Canada-Alberta 0
4EA Sold Vehicle 0
Non Equipment: 4FK Flest Government Sale 0
Discounts: 4CP Federal A/C Excise Tax 0
Destination Fees: 2,085
Totai Price: 68135
Order Type: Fleet PSP Month/Week:
Scheduling Priority: 1-Sold Order Bulld Priorlity: 99
Salesperson:
Customer Name: 100 Mile House

Customer Address: 30285 automall drive * &’ (‘ d{ ,Q.'/\e = T. %

abbotsford BC v2t5m1 CAN

Note: This Is not an invoice, The prices and equipment shown on this priced arder confirmation are tentative and subject to change or
correction without prior notice. No claims against the content listed or prices quoted wlill be accepted. Refer to the vehicle involce for final

vehicle content and pricing. Orders are accepted only when the vehicle Is shippad by the factory. . 4 of2
age1o



SPECIFICATIONS

The quoted vehicle must comply with government

Indicate YES

Please indicate

regulation and requirements - Federal government Motor | if equipment | manufacturer’s
Vehicle Safety Act, BC Motor Vehicle Act, and BC Work complies to | specifications
Safe Regulations. specifications | of equipment
offered.

Make:

State the make of the vehicle: Dealer
Model:

State the model of the vehicle: Dealer
Year: NEW - 2022 or 2023

State the year of the vehicle: Dealer
GVWR: Not less than 19,500 lbs

State the net weight Dealer
State the vehicle’s GVWR Dealer
State the vehicle’s GCVWR Deater
Vehicle will come with a registered CVI v

Engine:

High efficiency gas engine Dealer
HD Alternator. State how many amps Dealer
Heavy duty radiator and cooling system Dealer
State the engine torque and horsepower Dealer
State fuel tank capacity (Full on delivery) Dealer
State the fuel rating in the city and on the highway Dealer
(L/100km)

Transmission:

Heavy duty automatic with tow haul mode Dealer
External oil cooler Dealer
State the type of transmission Dealer
Axles:

Limited slip Dealer
Dual rear wheels Dealer
4x4 Dealer
Suspension:

Heavy duty suspension Dealer
Brakes

Four wheel disc brakes Dealer
Four wheel ABS Dealer

HANDCRAFTED LOG HOME CAPITAL OF NORTH AMERICA




Tires and Wheels:

225 /70 / R 19.5 traction type mud all season radials on

Dealer
front and rear
Silver painted steel rims Dealer
Body:
Colour must be white Dealer
Reg Cab (2 door) Dealer
Adjustable trailer tow mirrors, both right and left side Dealer
Heavy duty front bumper Dealer
Front and rear mud flaps. Mud flaps on the front wheels Dealer
84" CA (Cab to Axle) to accommodate 11" Service Body Dealer
Running Boards Dealer
Interior:
Front HD cloth 40/20/40 bench seat with Dealer
Grey colour seats Dealer
Power windows, locks and mirrors Dealer
AM/FM/CD/AUX Player Benist
Integrated Bluetooth Dealer
Integrated backup camera Dealer
Air Conditioning Dealer
Tilt steeting Dealer
Rubber flooring Dealer
Rubber mats Dealer
Uplifter switches Dealer
Includes HD commercial seat covers supplied and —

installed

Trailer Tow:

Comes with 7-way RV style commercial trailer plug
complete with integrated electric brake controller suited
for four-wheel trailer brakes

Dealer - Controller
WTW - Hitch and
plugs

Unit is to be equipped with heavy duty trailer tow
package

Keys:

Set of four programmed keys and fobs per vehicle are
required

Dealer

Operating manuals / Service manuals

Must come with operators manual and one complete
service manual

Dealer
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Parts List:

A complete list of part numbers for first major service

Dealer

A complete recommended service schedule

Dealer

Misc:

Wiring to end of frame for body installation

Dealer

Finished vehicle to have completed CVI

<

Service Body:

Work Truck West Body Pkg or Equivalent

State body builder who will supply and install body
package

Work Truck West

Aluminum Service Body Package

Service Body to be 132" long x 92” wide x 56" high

19" Workbench bumper

Side compartments to be 21” deep

Galley area to be 50” Wide

Clear inside height of loadspace to be 38"

SISNSNISINIS S S

Construction:

Cabinets to be constructed of .125” Aluminum

Galley decking to be .188” smooth aluminum with
armaguard coating

Mail sills 4"

Cross sills 4” structural aluminum channel

Double skin aluminum doors

Armguard coated rock guards on front of cabinets either
side

All cabinet to be vented into galley area

All compartments to have 12V LED lighting

(4) LED work lights on exterior of body

All LED lighting as per CMVSS Specifications

SISISIS S ISIKIS] SIS

Hardware:

Whale tail style handles with 3 point locking

S

All drawers to have 3001b rated lock in / lock out roller
slides

Automotive bulb type rubber door seals

Compartments:

DS1

24" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high

Open cabinet

DS2

36" Wide x 21” Deep x 56" High

(3) Shelves
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DS3

46" Wide x 21” deep x 33" high

(2) 4” drawers with bolt bin dividers

(1) Pull out work tray under drawers

1 shelf

AYAYAYANAS

Upward apening door on gas props

DS4

26" Wide x 21" deep x 56" height

SIS

(2)Shelves with rear access door

PS1

24" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high v

(3)Shelves v

PS2

36" Wide x 21” deep x 56" high

gl\

8 Drawer tool chest, 1-7", 3-5”, 4-3" drawers

AN

(1)Shelf

PS3

46" Wide x 21” deep x 33" high

( 2) 4" Drawers with bolt bin dividers

Pull out work tray under drawers

1 Shelf

ANAYAYAYAY

Upward opening door on gas props

PS4 - Crane Cabinet

<

26" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high

2 Shelves v

Galley Area:

3-Piece sliding roof on polyethylene glides. Roof to slide
in 2 directions with multiple pinning locations

Full rear barn doors

AR

(8)Floor mounted tie down rings in loadspace

E-Track on loadspace walls either side. 1 track 8” down
from top, and 1 track 8" up from bottom.

Rear Bumper:

Structural steel rear bumper to accommodate outrigger
legs

Bumper to be 19” deep to accommodate work surface v
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Black anti-skid powder coating applied to bumper

Full armguard coating applied to outrigger legs, and
loadspace floor

Receiver hitch on rear with 7-way plug

(2)Tow hooks

(2)Vertical vice pockets

6" Vice with cover

Misc:

Body to be fully powder coated white. No exceptions
LED amber beacon mounted in center of bulkhead with
switch in cab

LED amber flashers in front grill and on rear of body tied
into beacon wiring

LED amber traffic stick mounted under beacon

(4)LED work lights mounted on exterior of body

Crane:

Cobra 4400.L 2 E Elec/Hydraulic Crane

Capable of lifting 1,720 lbs @ 9'11” - 705 lbs @ 198"
(2)Hydraulic extensions

Winch with 5/16” Cable 30m long

Proportional wireless remote control

Dual HD manual outriggers

Must include all necessary structural engineers and 360
degree stability testing

LED work light mounted at end of boom

Inverter System:

3000 watt pure sine inverter with shore power

(2)6V batteries

GFI plug on rear of body on PS

Plug in to of PS2 cabinet

Optional Items: (Priced Separate) | |
Upgrade to diesel engine $ Dealer
VMAC G30 Air compressor system to include |$ 8300.00
compressor, 60" x %2"” spring rewind air reel, 20 gallon air
tank, filter/regulator/lubricator

AN AN AN AYANER AN

AN

AN

<

SEOSISISIKSS KIS

AN N ]I

Service Body Package Supplied and Installed as per spec above by Work Truck West: $99,700,00 + Tax FOB Langley, BC
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DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS - QUOTATIONS

GENERAL

1. THELOWEST OR ANY QUOTATION NOT NECESSARILY ACCEPTED. The District of

100 Mile House may accept any quotation in whole or in part, unless otherwise
stipulated.

Bidders will be advised of acceptance or rejection within a reasonable time following
receipt of bid.

Quotations received after the specified closing time & date, will be rejected and
returned.

The District shall not be obliged to purchase any goods or services from any bidder
until a Purchase Order has been issued. Any discussions, inspections or meetings
with District staff will not constitute an expressed approval to purchase.

QUOTATION REQUIREMENTS

1.

2.

Acceptance: Quotations must remain valid for thirty (30) days after the closing date.

Errors: Quotations as received shall be considered final and no quotation shall be
altered, amended or withdrawn after the specified closing date.

Form: Quotations will not be accepted unless properly signed and submitted on this
form.

Taxes: Quotations must show appropriate taxes as indicated on the form attached.

Quotes for Services: In the event this quotation is for contracted services, the
successful bidder will be required to provide

* A copy of your current WorkSafeBC Clearance Letter

* A copy of your current District of 100 Mile House Business Licence (IF
applicable)

® A copy of your insurance acceptable to the District of 100 Mile House
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6. Submissions of Bids: The District shall not be bound and the Bidder agrees not to
rely upon any written or verbal statements or representations of any other persons,
whether employed by the District or not, in the preparation and submission of their
bid.

7. Quantities: The District reserves the right to increase or decrease quantities related
herein to meet operational or budget requirements.

8. Delivery Requirements: The product must be delivered by December 315, 2022,
Notification will be given post Council approval and will accompany the issuance of a
purchase order. Approx. ETA 400 days from issue of P()_7

LI
CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE

1. Acknowledgement/Acceptance: The District intends to award a contract through
the issuance of a letter of award to the selected bidder.

2. FOB Point: All goods shall be quoted F.0.B. at the District specified site or unless
otherwise specified.

3. Shipments: The District reserves the right to cancel this order, if the contract delivery
date shown herein, is not met. All materials must be transported based on the
conditions herein.

4. Indemnity: Notwithstanding the providing of insurance coverage by the Bidder, the
Bidder hereby agrees to indemnify and save harmless the District, its officers, agents,
servants and employees and each of them from and against all claims, demands,
losses, costs, damages, actions, suites or proceedings by whomever made, brought or
prosecuted and in any manner based upon, arising out, related to, occasioned by or
attributable to the activities of the Bidders, its servants, agents, subcontractors and
sub-subcontractors, in providing the services and performing the work of this
Contract, excepting always liability arising solely out of the negligent act or omission
of the District.
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SPECIFICATIONS

The quoted vehicle must comply with government Indicate YES | Please indicate
regulation and requirements - Federal government Motor | if equipment | manufacturer’s
Vehicle Safety Act, BC Motor Vehicle Act, and BC Work complies to | specifications
Safe Regulations. specifications | of equipment
offered.

Make:
State the make of the vehicle: Yes Ford
Model:
State the model of the vehicle: Yes F-550 XL
Year: NEW - 2022 or 2023
State the year of the vehicle: Yes 2023
GVWR: Not less than 19,500 lbs
State the net weight Yes 7.137 Ibs. Chassis |
State the vehicle’s GVWR Yes 19,500 Ibs.
State the vehicle’s GCVWR Yes 28,000 Ibs.
Vehicle will come with a registered CVI Yes

_Engine:

| High efficiency gas engine Yes
HD Alternator. State how many amps Yes 240 amps
Heavy duty radiator and cooling system Yes
State the engine torque and horsepower Yes 350 HP 468 ft.-Ib
State fuel tank capacity (Full on delivery) Yes 151.4 L
State the fuel rating in the city and on the highway Yes N/A for Super Duty
(L/100km)
Transmission:
Heavy duty automatic with tow haul mode Yes
External oil cooler Yes
State the type of transmission Yes 10-Speed Auto
Axles:
Limited slip Yes
Dual rear wheels Yes
4x4 Yes
Suspension:
Heavy duty suspension Yes
Brakes
Four wheel disc brakes Yes
Four wheel ABS Yes
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Tires and Wheels:

225 /70 / R 19.5 traction type mud all season radials on Yes
front and rear

Silver painted steel rims Yes
Body:

Colour must be white Yes
Reg Cab (2 door) Yes
Adjustable trailer tow mirrors, both right and left side Yes I
Heavy duty front bumper Yes Standard Ford
Front and rear mud flaps. Mud flaps on the front wheels |Yes
84" CA (Cab to Axle) to accommodate 11" Service Body | Yes
Running Boards Yes
Interior:

Front HD cloth 40/20/40 bench seat with Yes
Grey colour seats Yes
Power windows, locks and mirrors Yes
AM/FM/CD/AUX Player Yes
Integrated Bluetooth Yes
Integrated backup camera Yes
Air Conditioning Yes
Tilt steeting Yes
Rubber flooring Yes
Rubber mats Yes
Uplifter switches Yes
Includes HD commercial seat covers supplied and
installed Yes
Trailer Tow:

Comes with 7-way RV style commercial trailer plug
complete with integrated electric brake controller suited |Yes
for four-wheel trailer brakes

Unit is to be equipped with heavy duty trailer tow |Yes
package

Keys:

Set of four programmed keys and fobs per vehicle are Yes
required

Operating manuals / Service manuals

Must come with operators manual and one complete Yos Operators Hardcopy

service manual

Service Online Only
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Parts List:

A complete list of part numbers for first major service Yes Available online
A complete recommended service schedule Yes Available online
Misc:

Wiring to end of frame for body installation Yes

Finished vehicle to have completed CVI Yes

Service Body:

Work Truck West Body Pkg or Equivalent Yes

State body builder who will supply and install body | Yes \Work Truck West
package

Aluminum Service Body Package Yes

Service Body to be 132" long x 92" wide x 56" high Yes

19" Workbench bumper Yes

Side compartments to be 21" deep Yes

Galley area to be 50" Wide Yes

Clear inside height of loadspace to be 38" Yes

Construction:

Cabinets to be constructed of .125” Aluminum Yes

Galley decking to be .188" smooth aluminum with |Yes

armaguard coating

Mail sills 4" Yes

Cross sills 4” structural aluminum channel Yes

Double skin aluminum doors Yes

Armguard coated rock guards on front of cabinets either |Yes

side

All cabinet to be vented into galley area Yes

All compartments to have 12V LED lighting Yes

(4) LED work lights on exterior of body Yes

All LED lighting as per CMVSS Specifications Yes

Hardware:

Whale tail style handles with 3 point locking Yes -
All drawers to have 300lb rated lock in / lock out roller |Yes

slides

Automotive bulb type rubber door seals Yes

Compartments:

DS1

24" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high Yes

Open cabinet Yes

DS2

36" Wide x 21" Deep x 56" High Yes

(3) Shelves Yes
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DS3

46" Wide x 21" deep x 33" high Yes
(2) 4" drawers with bolt bin dividers Yes
(1) Pull out work tray under drawers Yes
1 shelf Yes
Upward opening door on gas props Yes
DS4
26" Wide x 21" deep x 56" height Yes
(2)Shelves with rear access door Yes
PSi1
24" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high Yes
(3)Shelves Yes
PS2
36" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high Yes
8 Drawer tool chest. 1-7", 3-5", 4-3” drawers Yes
(1)Shelf Yes
PS3
46" Wide x 21" deep x 33" high Yes
(2) 4" Drawers with bolt bin dividers Yes
Pull out work tray under drawers Yes
1 Shelf Yes
Upward opening door on gas props Yes

PS4 - Crane Cabinet

26" Wide x 21" deep x 56" high Yes

2 Shelves Yes
| Galley Area:

3-Piece sliding roof on polyethylene glides. Roof to slide

in 2 directions with multiple pinning locations Yes

Full rear barn doors Yes

(8)Floor mounted tie down rings in loadspace Yes

E-Track on loadspace walls either side. 1 track 8” down

from top, and 1 track 8” up from bottom. Yes ]

Rear Bumper:

Structural steel rear bumper to accommodate outrigger

legs Yes

Bumper to be 19” deep to accommodate work surface Yes
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Black anti-skid powder coating applied to bumper Yes
Full armguard coating applied to outrigger legs, and

loadspace floor Yes
Receiver hitch on rear with 7-way plug Yes
(2)Tow hooks Yes
(2)Vertical vice pockets Yes
6" Vice with cover Yes
Misc:

Body to be fully powder coated white. No exceptions Yes
LED amber beacon mounted in center of bulkhead with

switch in cab Yes
LED amber flashers in front grill and on rear of body tied
into beacon wiring Yes
LED amber traffic stick mounted under beacon Yes
(4)LED work lights mounted on exterior of body Yes
Crane:
Cobra 4400.L 2 E.Elec/Hydraulic Crane Yes
Capable of lifting 1,720 Ibs @ 9'11” - 705 lbs @ 19'8" Yes
(2)Hydraulic extensions Yes
Winch with 5/16" Cable 30m long Yes
Proportional wireless remote control Yes
Dual HD manual outriggers Yes
Must include all necessary structural engineers and 360
degree stability testing Yes
LED work light mounted at end of boom Yes B
Inverter System:
3000 watt pure sine inverter with shore power Yes
(2)6V batteries Yes
GFI plug on rear of body on PS Yes
‘ Plu m to of PSZ cabmet Yes
Upgrade to dlesel engme $ 10 075.00

VMAC G30 Air compressor system to include|$ 8,300.00
compressor, 60" x %" spring rewind air reel, 20 gallon air
tank, filter/regulator/lubricator
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QUOTATION SHEET

Quotation Bid Sheet - Bidders must complete the form below and return it to the District
office on or before the published closing date.

Name of Firm Bidding:

Metro Motors Ltd.

AuthorizedSignaturef gc_,h ﬁ z‘, —_ Print Name Ryan Keenan

Position _Commercial Sales Associate

Address _2505 Lougheed Highway
City Port Coquitlam, BC Postal Code V3B 1B2
Phone # _604-837-6433 Fax # 236-477-8401

E-Mail Address _ryan@municity.com

ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE

1 — NEW - 5500 Service Utility Truck $169,975.00

2 -Tire Levy $84.00

3 - Subtotal $1 70.059.00

4-GST 5% $8,502.95

5-PST 7% $11,904.13

TAXES Above

TOTAL QUOTED PRICE $190,466.08

Additional Items as Quoted in Spec. Table; $1 0,075.00
(Diesel Motor)

VMAC Air Compressor $8,300.00
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100 MILE HOUSE CEMETERY
DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
385 Birch Avenue, Box 340
100 Mile House, BC VOK 2E0

Price List Effective:

SCHEDULE “A”

(date adopted)
RESIDENT FEES
Right of Burial Fees ilfjtgflhfnz?: _
Grave Space Interment Care Fund Monday to (less than 24 Linor
o Sunday (Supplied by
(Including (@ 50%) tatut hours notice District)
Care Fund) (exc:dp: ds By or statutory
ays) holidays)
Adult $ 550.00 | § 27500 | $ 650.00 | $ 910.00 [ $ 450.00
Child 415.00 207.50 490.00 680.00 450.00
Infant 275.00 137.50 325.00 455.00 450.00
Cremated Remains 210.00 105.00 300.00 450.00 100.00
NON-RESIDENT FEES
Right of BurelFoss | L) e
Monday to Liner
Grave Space ement | Carefand | “sunday | (e tenZt | suppienny
Care Fund) (exc:p“tdstattnory or statutory District)
olidays) holidays)
Adult $§ 71500 | $ 35750 [ $ 650.00 | $ 910.00 | $ 450.00
Child 525.00 262.50 490.00 680.00 450.00
Infant 355.00 177.50 325.00 455.00 450.00
Cremated Remains 245.00 122.50 300.00 450.00 100.00
DISINTERMENT/EXHUMATION
FEES
Burial Fees Burial Fees
Monday to After hours
Sunday ('ess than 24
Gravo Spaco (except hours notice or
statutory statutory
holidays) holidays)
Adult $ 102500 | $ 1.650.00
Child 810.00 1,295.00
Infant 665.00 1,115.00
Cremated Remains 415.00 825.00




100 MILE HOUSE CEMETERY
DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
385 Birch Ave., Box 340

100 Mile House, BC VOK 2E0

Price List Effective:

Schedule "A"

(date adopted)
Inurnment Engraving
Less than and
Niche Replacement
COLUMBARIUM (ncluding | Care Fund Fund Inurnment 23'"3 Handling
Care Fund) (@ 20%) (@ 50%) notice or of Niche
Statutory Plates
Holidays (Flat Rate)
Resident $ 900.00 | $ 180.00 | $ 450.00 [ $ 10500 | $ 105.00 | $ 175.00
Non-Resident 1,250.00 250.00 625.00 130.00 130.00 200.00
Niche plates engraving font: Century School Book 34 characters per line. Maximum 6 lines.
Cemetery Goods and Services
Scattering of Ashes (including Care Fund) 100.00|Care Fund (@ 50%) 50.00
Memory Wall Name Reservation (Flat Rate) 100.00|Replacement Fund (@ 100%) 100.00
Engraving for Memory Wall (Flat Rate) 175.00|Replacement Fund (@ 100%) 175.00
Memorial Instaliation (including Care Fund) 125.00|Care Fund (flat rate) 50.00

Deep burial (Two (2) burials placed in one (1) adult grave space)

200.00

Transfer of License

25.00]







(b) The District of 100 Mile House Collector, shall add to the unpaid taxes of the current year,
for each parcel of land and its improvements on the property tax roll, 10% of the current
amount unpaid at 4:30 pm on July 4, 2022.

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME this 21% day of April, 2022.

ADOPTED this 10" day of May, 2022.

Mayor Corporate Officer
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DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE
BYLAW NO. 1391

A bylaw to provide for the determination of various procedures for the conduct of local
government elections and other voting.

The Council of the District of 100 Mile House, in open meeting assembled, enacts as
follows:

1. CITATION

This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as “General Local Government
Election Bylaw No.1391, 2022”.

2. ADVANCE VOTING OPPORTUNITIES

In accordance with Section 107 of the Local Government Act, advance voting
opportunities must be held for an election by voting, as follows:

a) one on the 10th day before general voting day, and

b) as provided by Section 107(2) of the Local Government Act, the advance voting
opportunity required by Section 107(1)(b) of the Act will not be held.

3. ADDITIONAL ADVANCE VOTING OPPORTUNITIES
The chief election officer may:

a) establish additional voting opportunities to be held in advance of general
voting day; and

b) designate the voting places and set the voting hours for these voting
opportunities.

4. ADDITIONAL GENERAL VOTING OPPORTUNITIES

The chief election officer may designate the voting places and set the voting hours
within the limits set out in the Local Government Act for additional general voting
opportunities

5. ELECTOR REGISTRATION

The most current available Provincial list of voters prepared under the Election Act
shall form the register of resident electors and shall become the register of electors
on the 52nd day prior to general voting day for such elections and submissions to
the electors.



6. MAIL BALLOT VOTING

6.1 Subject to Section 110 and any regulation under Section 168 of the Local
Government Act, voting by mail ballot and elector registration by mail in
conjunction with mail ballot voting are hereby authorized.

6.2 Application Procedure

a) A person wishing to vote by mail ballot shall apply by giving their name and
address to the chief election officer or his/her designate for such purposes,
during the period commencing on the first business day following the closure
of the nomination period and ending at 4:00 pm on the Thursday two days
before general voting day.

b) Upon receipt of a request for a mail ballot, the chief election officer or his/her
designate shall, between the time when the ballots are ready and 4:00 pm on
the Thursday two days before general voting day:

i. make available to the applicant, a mail ballot package as specified in
Section 110(7& 8) of the Local Government Act.

ii. immediately record and, upon request, make available for inspection:

- the name and address of the person to whom the mail ballot
package was issued; and
- “new elector”, if that person is not on the register of electors.

6.3 Voting Procedure

a) To vote using a mail ballot, the elector shall mark the ballot in accordance
with the instructions contained in the mail ballot package provided by the chief
election officer.

b) After marking the ballot, the elector shall:

i. place the ballot in the secrecy envelope provided and seal the secrecy
envelope;

ii. place the secrecy envelope in the certification envelope, and complete
and sign the certification printed on such envelope, and then seal the
certification envelope;

iii. place the certification envelope, together with a completed elector
registration application, if required, in the outer envelope, and then seal
the outer envelope; and

iv. mail, or have delivered, the outer envelope and its contents to the chief
election officer at the address specified so that it is received no later than
the close of voting on general voting day.



6.4 Ballot acceptance or rejection

a)

Upon receipt of the outer envelope and its contents, the chief election officer
or his/her designate shall immediately record the date of such receipt and
shall then open the outer envelope and remove and examine the certification
envelope and the completed elector registration application, if applicable, and
if satisfied as to:

i. the identity and entitlement to vote of the elector whose ballot is enclosed;
and

ii. the completeness of the certification; and

iii. the fulfilment of the requirements of Section 70 of the Local Government
Actin the case of a person who is registering as a new elector;

the chief election officer or designate shall mark the certification envelope as
‘accepted” and shall retain in his/her custody all such certification envelopes in
order to deal with any challenges made in accordance with Part 6.5 of this bylaw.

b)

d)

The unopened certification envelopes shall remain in the custody of the chief
election officer or his/her designate until general election day, at which time
the certification envelopes containing the secrecy envelopes shall be opened
in the presence of at least one other person, including any scrutineers
present.

On general voting day, the chief election officer or his/her designate, and in
the presence of at least one other person and any scrutineers present, the
secrecy envelopes shall be opened and the ballots contained therein placed
in a ballot box to be counted in accordance with the provisions of the Local
Government Act. Where such secrecy envelopes were received from persons
whose right to vote using a mail ballot has not been challenged, or where
such challenge has been resolved and the challenged person permitted to
vote.

Where:

i. upon receipt of an outer envelope, the chief election officer is not
satisfied as to the identity of the elector whose ballot is enclosed; or

ii. inthe case of a person required to complete an application for
registration as an elector, such application has not been completed in
accordance with Section 70 of the Local Government Act; or



ii. the outer envelope is received by the chief election officer or his/her
designate after the close of voting on general voting day,

the certification envelope shall remain unopened, and the chief election officer
shall mark such envelope as “rejected”, and shall note the reasons therefore,
and the ballot contained therein shall not be counted in the election.

e) Any certification envelopes and their contents rejected in accordance with
Part 6.4(f) of the bylaw shall remain unopened and shall be subject to the
provisions of the Local Government Act with regard to their destruction.
6.5 Challenge of Elector
a) A person who qualifies under section 126 of the Local Government Act may
challenge the right of a person to vote by mail on the grounds set out in
section 126 of the Local Government Act up until 4:00 pm on the Thursday
two days before general voting day.
6.6 Electors name already used
a) If, upon receiving a request for a mail ballot, the chief election officer
determines that another person has voted or has already been issued a mail
ballot in the elector’'s name, the chief election officer shall comply with section
127 of the Local Government Act.
6.7 Replacement of spoiled ballot

a) If an elector unintentionally spoils a mail ballot before returning it to the
chief election officer, the elector may request a replacement ballot by:

i.  advising the chief election officer of the ballot spoilage; and

ii.  mailing or otherwise delivering by any appropriate means, the spoiled
ballot package in its entirety to the chief election officer.

b) Upon receipt of the spoiled ballot package, the chief election officer shall,
record such fact, and proceed in accordance with Part 6.3 of this bylaw.

7. ORDER OF NAMES ON BALLOT

The order of names of candidates on the ballot will be determined by lot in
accordance with section 117 of the Local Government Act.



8. NUMBER OF SCRUTINEERS AT VOTING PLACES

As authorized under section 120(2)(d) of the Local Government Act, the number of
scrutineers for each candidate that may attend at an election is one scrutineer for

each ballot box in use.

9. RESOLUTION OF TIE VOTE AFTER JUDICIAL RECOUNT

In the event of a tie vote after a judicial recount, the tie vote will be resolved by
conducting a lot in accordance with section 151 of the Local Government Act.

10. REPEAL

That Election Bylaw No.1048-2006, Mail Ballot Authorization and Procedure Bylaw
No. 1136-2008, and Provincial Voters List Adoption Bylaw No. 976-2005, are

hereby repealed.

dayof ____ May ,2022.

day of May , 2022

READ A FIRST TIME this 10t
READ A SECOND TIME this 10t
READ A THIRD TIME this 10t
ADOPTED this

Mayor

day of May , 2022.
dayof __ , 2022.

Corporate Officer






DISTRICT OF 100 MILE HOUSE

AP5090 Page : 2

Cheque Register-Summary-Bank Date:  May 03, 2022 Time : 3:46 pm

Supplier: 079850 To ZZ9950 Seq: Cheque No. Status : Al

Pay Date : 01-Apr-2022 To 30-Apr-2022

Bank 0099 - CASH CLEARING/SUSPENSE "BANK" To 6 - 100 Modlum: M=Manual C=Computer E<EFT-PA
Cheque# Cheque Date  Supplier Supplier Name Status Batch Medium Amount

Bank : 4 ROYAL BANK - CURRENT ACCOUNT
27110 29-Apr-2022  CENUS0 CENTURY HARDWARE LTD Issued 60 C 40.31
27111 29-Apr-2022  CHEC50 CHECKMATE FIRE PREVENTION LTD Issued 60 c 196.88
27112 29-Apr-2022  CINT50 CINTAS CANADA LIMITED Issued 60 c 356.76
27113 29-Apr-2022  COLMS0 COLLINGE, MICHAEL HUGH Issued 60 c 100.00
27114 29-Apr-2022  COMI50 COMMISSIONAIRES BRITISH COLUMBIA Issued 60 C 2,003.98
27115 29-Apr-2022  CRAF50 CRAFTER'S MARKET Cancelled 62 C 0.00
27116 29-Apr-2022  DHLES50 LOOMIS EXPRESS Issued 60 C 122.68
27117 29-Apr-2022  DONAS50 DONAHUE AIRFIELD SERVICES Issued 60 (o- 1,050.00
27118 29-Apr-2022  DONP50 DONNELLY, PAUL Issued 60 c 580.52
27119 29-Apr-2022  FLAGS0 FLAG OQUTLET Issued 60 C 4,280.14
27120 29-Apr-2022  GUIL50 GUILLEVIN INTERNATIONAL CO Issued 60 C 3,548.98
27121 29-Apr-2022  HOLRS50 HOLLANDER, ROGER Issued 60 c 138.00
27122 29-Apr-2022  INTO50 INTERIOR LOCKSMITH Issued 60 C 33.59
27123 29-Apr-2022  INTU50 INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGI Issued 60 (e 321.30
27124 29-Apr-2022  JONES0 JONES, LIZ Issued 60 C 30.69
27125 29-Apr-2022  LEXI50 LEXISNEXIS CANADA INC Issued 60 (o] 677.78
27126 29-Apr-2022  LONES0 LONE BUTTE SUPPLY LTD Issued 60 c 22.02
27127 29-Apr-2022  LORDS50 LORDCO AUTO PARTS LTD Issued 60 C 985.06
27128 29-Apr-2022  MVAN50 M. VAN NOORT & SONS BULB CO LTD Issued 60 C 772.16
27129 29-Apr-2022  NAPA50 NAPA AUTO PARTS - 100 MILE HOUSE Issued 60 c 1,545.19
27130 29-Apr-2022  NORMS0 NORTHERN COMPUTER Issued 60 C 1,768.31
27131 29-Apr-2022  NUTHS50 NUTHATCH BOOKS Cancelled 61 o} 0.00
27132 29-Apr-2022  NWLS50 NORTHWEST LANDSCAPE & STONE SUPPLY Issued 60 c 528.64
27133 29-Apr-2022  PERB50 PERREY, BARBARA Issued 60 C 5,000.00
27134 29-Apr-2022  PREI50 PREMIUM TRUCK & TRAILER INC Issued 60 C 392.49
27135 29-Apr-2022  REGO50 REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO Issued 60 c 1,500.00
27136 29-Apr-2022  SMIT50 SMITTY'S JANITORIAL SERVICES (1993) Issued 60 c 2,320.50
27137 29-Apr-2022  TASC50 TASCO SUPPLIES LTD Issued 60 (¢ 704.10
27138 29-Apr-2022  TIMH50 TIM HORTON'S Issued 60 (o 39.17
27139 29-Apr-2022  TRUE50 TRUE CONSULTING GROUP Issued 60 (& 57,775.02
27140 29-Apr-2022  WATES0 WATERPLAY SOLUTIONS CORP. Issued 60 C 2,419.72
27141 29-Apr-2022  WURT50 WURTH CANADALTD Issued 60 (o 202.07
03824-0001 04-Apr-2022  WORKS0 WORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD Cleared 47 E 13,524.80
03825-0001 14-Apr-2022  SHAWS50 SHAW CABLE Cleared 48 E 251.95
03826-0001 14-Apr-2022  FORTS0 FORTIS BC - NATURAL GAS Cleared 49 E 1,851.06
03826-0002 14-Apr-2022  FRCOS50 FOUR RIVERS CO-OPERATIVE Cleared 49 E 8.848.43
03826-0003 14-Apr-2022  ROYL50 ROYAL BANK VISA Cleared 49 E 3,745.35
03826-0004 14-Apr-2022  VANH50 VAN HOUTTE COFFEE SERVICES INC Cleared 49 E 95.33
03827-0001 14-Apr-2022  BCHY50 BC HYDRO & POWER AUTHORITY Cleared 50 E 28,909.34
03828-0001 14-Apr-2022  SHAWS50 SHAW CABLE Cleared 51 E 395.14
03829-0001 14-Apr-2022  PENS50 PENSION CORPORATION Cleared 52 E 7,310.81
03829-0002 14-Apr-2022  RECES50 RECEIVER GENERAL OF CANADA Cleared 52 E 21,897.47
03830-0001 30-Apr-2022  TELMS50 TELUS MOBILITY CELLULAR INC Cleared 56 E 544.29
03830-0002 30-Apr-2022  TELUS0 TELUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY Cleared 56 E 17.01
03831-0001 30-Apr-2022  POSTS50 POSTAGE BY PHONE Cleared 57 E 820.00
03831-0002 30-Apr-2022  RECES50 RECEIVER GENERAL OF CANADA Cancelled 57 E 36,920.71
03831-0003 30-Apr-2022  SHAWS50 SHAW CABLE Cleared 57 E 559.81
03832-0001 30-Apr-2022  PENS50 PENSION CORPORATION Cancelled 58 E 14,080.84
03833-0001 30-Apr-2022  PITN50 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL CREDIT SERVICES ~ Cleared 59 E 437.64
03837-0001 30-Apr-2022  PENS50 PENSION CORPORATION Cleared 74 E 6,770.03
03837-0002 30-Apr-2022  RECE50 RECEIVER GENERAL OF CANADA Cleared 74 E 15,023.24
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